UDIN: 22551913AILONL8684 Mobile: +91-9596824798
Phone :0191-3567797
Email: consult.gpa@gmail.com

Gupta Palwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Ist Floor, House No 29 Sector 9, Trikuta Nagar, Jammu

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Ratle Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and Other Explanatory Notes for the year ended on that date (hereinafter referred to
as “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

The company is constructing Ratle Hydroelectric Project (850 MW) as such the expenditure
is being done on bringing the revenue generating units and there is no source of revenue at
present. The revenue of company is only from interest income earned on short term surplus
funds. During audit and discussions with management we did not found any key aud audlt matter
required to be communicated. '




Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information to be included in the Annual Report, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The
other information as stated above is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and describe necessary actions required as per applicable
laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
Profit or Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise pfofessional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management; '

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
‘material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and [




e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit. '

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I) As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Il) Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us, we give in “Annexure B” a report on the
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section
143(5) of the Act:

lll) Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as
required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e) in terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding
disqualifications of the Directors, are not applicable as it is a Government Company;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us: '

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note no. 34 para 1 to the
standalone financial statements;

ii)  The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses against long-term
contracts including derivative contracts and thereby requirement for making provision
in this respect is not applicable to the Company;

iii) There have been no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv)  As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial
remuneration is not applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company.




v () The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benéeficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“‘Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures we consider reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

(vi) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

(vii) The company has not used accounting software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.
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ANNEXURE-A
Name of Unit: RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclosure for reporting of matters to be included in Auditor's Report as per
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020.

Place:

(a) (A) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

REPLY : Yes. the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment;

(B) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;

REPLY : Yes. The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;

(b) whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the same
have been properly dealt with in the books of account

REPLY : As per the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant
and Equipment have been physically verified by the management once
during the year which in our opinion is reasonable considering that
company has been incorporated on 01.06.2022 only and no significant
transactions have taken place so far. No discrepancies has been reported on
such verification

(¢)  whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties. (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are

duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the company. If not, provide the details thereof in the
format below :-




(i)

Gross Held  Whether Period held Reason

Description ~ Carrying in Promoter  indicate for not
name range being
of Property  value of Director where held in
or their appropriate  name of
relative or company
employee
Also
indicate
if in
dispute
NIL

Reply : The title of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements rest in the name of the company. No leasehold land is there in
the financial statements ending March 2022.

d) Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year and, if
so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer;
specify the amount of change, if change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the
net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets;

REPLY : No. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year

(e) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder; if so, whether the Company
has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements;

REPLY : No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

(a) whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and whether, in the opinion of the auditor, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate;
whether any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with in
the books of account;




(iii)

REPLY : As informed, the inventories of the Company except for
inventories in transit, have been physically verified by the management
internally once during the year.

(b) whether during any point of time of the year, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; whether
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company. If not, give details.

REPLY : No, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets

whether during the year the company has made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. If so,

(a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any
other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is to give
loans], if so, indicate-

REPLY : As per the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company during the year the
company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(B) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(b) whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the

terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;




(iv)

v)

REPLY: Not applicable to company

(¢) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans whether the schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts are regular;

REPLY: Not applicable to company

(d)  if the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than
ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for
recovery of the principal and interest;

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(e)  whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen
due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties; If so, specify the
aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans and
the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of
loans granted during the year. [Not applicable to companies whose principal
business is to give loans];

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(f)  whether the Company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment; if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total
loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

REPLY : Not applicable to company

in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If
not, provide the details thereof.

REPLY : Not applicable to company
in respect of deposits accepted by the Company or amounts which are deemed to

be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies




(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. where applicable, have been
complied with? If not, the nature of such contraventions be stated; If an order has
been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether the

same has been complied with or not?

REPLY : Not applicable to company

whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and
whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(a) whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable, shall be indicated;

REPLY : The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the
forum where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere
representation to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a
dispute).

REPLY : Not applicable in case of company

whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961; if so, whether the previously unrecorded income has
been properly recorded in the books of account during the year?

REPLY : No

(a) whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported as per the format below: . _




)

REPLY : No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender

(b) Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender?

REPLY : No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender

(c) Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for which it
1s used may be reported

REPLY : No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender

(d) whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term
purposes? If yes, the nature and amount to be indicated

REPLY : No. The company has not availed any loan from any lender

(e) whether the Company has taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures? If so, details thereof with nature of such transactions and the
amount in each case

REPLY : No funds have been taken from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

() whether the Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies? If
so, give details thereof and also report if the company has defaulted in
repayment of such loans raised.

REPLY : Company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies

(a) whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be reported;

REPLY : No money has been raised by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year

(b) whether the Company has made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year and if so, whether the requirements of Section 42
and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. If
not, provide details in respect of amount involved and nature of non-compliance

T




(xi)

(x11)

(xiii)

REPLY : No preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) has been
made during the year

(a) whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year: If yes, the nature and the amount involved is
to be indicated;

REPLY : No fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year

(b) whether any report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government?

REPLY :- No

(¢) whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower complaints, if any,
received during the year by the Company?

REPLY : No whistle-blower compliant has been reported during the year

(a) whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(b) whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

REPLY : Not applicable to company

(c). whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if so, the details thereof

REPLY : Not applicable to company

whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

REPLY : Yes. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as requlred by
the applicable accounting standards: i




(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(a) whether the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business?

REPLY : The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business

(b) Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were
considered by the statutory auditor?

REPLY : Yes. The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under
audit were considered by the statutory auditor

whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192
of Companies Act have been complied with;

REPLY : The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him

(a) whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been
obtained.

REPLY : The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b) whether the Company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR)
from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

REPLY : The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities

(c) whether the Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India? If so, whether it
continues to fulfil the criteria of a CIC and In case the company is an
exempted or unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfil such criteria

REPLY : No, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India

(d) Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, If yes,
indicate the number of CICs which are part of the Group.
REPLY : No. ‘

whether the Company has incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and in the
immediately preceding Financial year? If so, state the amount of cash losse

. s e




(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

REPLY : No

whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year?
If so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors?

REPLY : No, there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors
during the year

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

REPLY : In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the Management of the company, the company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date

(a) whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial
year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of
the said Act.

REPLY : Not applicable to company with respect to financial year 2021-22

whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the
companies included in the consolidated financial statements? If yes, indicate the
details of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARO report
containing the qualifications or adverse remarks

REPLY : Not applicable to company
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ANNEXURE-B

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course
of audit of annual accounts of (Name of Unit) for the year 2021-22 issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Sl.

No.

Directions

Auditors' Reply

1

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our
audit, all accounting transactions are routed
through Microsoft Office system. Period end
Financial Statements are compiled offline
based on balances and transactions
generated from Microsoft Office system. No
IT software such as ERP/SAP is available with

the company.

We have neither been informed nor we have
come across during the course of our audit
any accounting transactions having impact on
the integrity of the accounts along with the
implications which have been
processed outside the IT system.

financial

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the Company due to the
Company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for?

According to information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, there is
no case of restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/write off of debts / loans /
interest etc. made by lender to the Company.




Whether funds (grants/ subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for  specific
schemes from Central/State agencies
and its agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its terms
and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

According to information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, no funds
(grants/ subsidy etc.) from Central/State
agencies has been received/receivable to the
company.

GUPTA PALWAL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 028750N

CA DHEERAJ KUMAR PAL

(PARTNER)
M No 551913

UDIN: 22551913AILONL8684

Date: 04.05.2022
Place: Jammu




ANNEXURE-C

ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ratle
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial reporting and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial reporting were operating effectively during the FY ended on March 31, 2022,
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

UDIN: 22551913AILONL8684

GUPTA PALWAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 028750N
‘
CA DHEERAIJ KUMA% Date: 04.05.2022
(PARTNER) o Place: Jammu

M No 551913


































































BALANCE SHEET

(As on 31-03-2022)

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LTD

KISHTWAR (J&K)

FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

(Rs.in Lakhs)




Name of the Unit :

RATLE HE PROJECT

0
RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Amount in  lakhs)

PARTICULARS Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2.1 91.73 -
b) Capital Work In Progress 22 12,359.00 -
¢) Right Of Use Assets 2.3 - -
d) Investment Property 2.4 - -
e) Intangible Assets 2.5 1.30 -
f) Intangible Assets under development 26 - -
g) Financial Assets
i} Investments 3.1 - -
ii) Loans 3.2 - -
iii) Others 3.3 0.16 -
h) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 - -
i) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 18.1 50.34 -
j) Other Non Current Assets 5 - hd
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 12,502.52 -
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories 6 - -
b) Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivables 7 - -
iy Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 13,680.55 -
iiiy Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 4,100.87 -
iv) Loans 10 - -
v) Others 11 52.76 -
c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 - -
d) Other Current Assets 13 0.21 -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 17,834.39 -
(3). Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 14 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 30,336.91 -
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15.1 18,514.00 -
(b) Other Equity 15.2 113.15 -
TOTAL EQUITY 18,627.15 -
(2) LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16.1 - -
ia) Lease Liabilities 16.2 - -
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.3 - -
b) Provisions 17 - -
¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18.2 - -
d) Other non-current Liabilities 19 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES - -
(3). CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 20.1 - -
ia) Lease Liabilities 20.2 - -
ii) Trade Payables 20.3
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . - -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises
. 540.74 -
and small enterprises
iify Other financial liabilities 20.4 10,906.95 -
b) Other Current Liabilities 21 190.06 -
¢) Provisions 22 71.46 -
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 0.55 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,709.76 -
(4) Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances 14.2 - -
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 30,336.91 -
Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 1-34
0
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For Gupta Palwal & Associates
Chartered. Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.028750N)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Name of the Unit : RATLE HE PROJECT

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

e year ended
PARTICULARS Note No. Fst;;tthl\::;z Zgg;d ?lrstthMgrch, 2021
INCOME
i) Revenue from Operations 241 - -
i)  Other Income . 242 209.39 -
TOTAL INCOME 209.39 -
EXPENSES
i) Purchase of Power - Trading 251 - -
i)  Generation Expenses 25.2 - -
iy Employee Benefits Expense 26 - -
iv)  Finance Costs 27 - -
v)  Depreciation and Amortization Expense N 28 0 -
vi)  Other Expenses 29 262.81 -
TOTAL EXPENSES 262.81 -
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT (53.42) .
BALANCES AND TAX
Exceptional items . -
PROFIT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX ) (53.42) -
Tax Expenses 30.1
i) Current Tax 39.76 -
i)  Deferred Tax (50.34) -
Total Tax Expenses (10.58) -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL (42.84) R
ACCOUNT BALANCES
Movement in Regulatory Deferrat Account Balances (Net of Tax) 31 ’ - -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A) (42.84) -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B) 30.2

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)

(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations

Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of tax on
defined benefit obligations

-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of post
employment defined benefit obligations

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts - -
Sub total (a) ' . .
(b)Investment in Equity Instruments - -

Sub total (b) . -

Total {i)=(a)+(b) - -

(ii) items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)
- investment in Debt Instruments - -

Total (ii) - -

Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii) - -

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (COMPRISING

PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR) (42.84) .
Earning per share (Basic and Diluted)

{Equity shares, face value of Z 10/- each) 34012)

Basic Earning Per Share ) (0.08)

Diluted Eaming Per Share (0.08)

Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 1-34

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Gupta Palwal & Associates SRR
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.028750N)
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RATLE HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

w

©

Profit before tax for the year including movements in Regulatory Deferral
Account Balance

Less: Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

Profit before Tax

ADD:

Depreciation and Amortisation

Finance Costs

Provisions (Net Loss)

Tariff Adjustment (loss)

Sales adjustment on account of Exchange Rate Variation
Loss/(Profit) on sale of assets/Claims written off

LESS:

Advance against Depreciation written back
Provisions (Net gain)

Net Gain/Loss on sale of Investments

Adjustment of Consultancy Charges in LDHCL converted to Equity
Dividend Income

Interest income including Late Payment Surcharge
Exchange rate variation

Other Adjustments

Fair Value Adjustments

Amortisation of Government Grants

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating Assets and Liabilities
adjustments and Taxes

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Inventories

. Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets, Loans and Advances
Other Financial Liabiliies and Provisions

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less : Taxes Paid
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Other Intangible Assets &
Expenditure on construction projects (including expenditure attributable to
construction forming part of Capital Work in Progress for the year) - Net of Grant

Sale of Assets

Investment in Joint Venture (Including Share Application Money Pending)
Investment in Subsidiaries (Including Share Application Money Pending)
Proceeds from Sale of Investment

Dividend Income

Interest Income including Late Payment Surcharge

NET CASH FLOW FROM/USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue/Buyback of Equity Shares (including Premium Payment)
Dividend and Tax on Dividend Paid

Proceeds from Borowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Interest and Finance Charges

Repayment of Lease Liability

Govemment Grant Received

NET CASH FLOW FROMIUSED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

(8101.30)
470206

(53.42)

(53.42-)

(53.42)

209.39

(262.81)

600.76
337.95

39.22

298.73 |

(6497.58)

209.39

(5288.19)

18670.00

18670.00

13680.55

13,680.55

R
’ge'és Name of the Unit: RATLE HE PROJECT
2 CIN U40105JK2021G0I012380
% STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
(¥ in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

*The above Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows".

g




LR . - -~

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Balances including Short Term Deposits with original maturity of less than

1
three months. The details of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under:
(¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Balances with Banks
With scheduled Banks:
- In Current Account 287.412 -
- In Deposits Account 13,393.135
(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months)
Cash on Hand - -
Cash and Cash equivalents 13,680.547 -
2 Interest and finance charges in Cash Flow from Financing Activities includes borrowing cost of ¥ NIL Lakhs (Previous year  NIL Lakhs) capitalised durihg the period

on account of Expenditure attributable to construction (EAC).
3 Amount of undrawn loan as on 31.03.2022 :  NIL Lakhs (Previous Year Z NIL Lakhs).
Company has incurred ¥ 2.27 Lakhs in cash on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure during the year ended 31.03.2022 " (Previous Year ¥ NIL

Lakhs).

T For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Gupta Palwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.02 Di Direct
(Firm Regn. No.028750N) ‘ L\"_r K.regg\rw lgE\i) LQm:f E{DVAL)
A, , » Gt BIn-e8ya3uL  DIN-cgEUS380
(CA DheertffKuf¢Palwal ) W ‘ W &%*“/ &b\/\i -,
Partnér Chief Executive Officer Chie ncial Officer Compan{ Secretary
M.No. 551913 - \Deepar <ATL Ay (AMLD Kabeer)  (ABHISHEY DAGOK)
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NHPC LIMITED
{A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE : 15.1  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Nos Amount Nos Amount
Authorized Share Capital (Par value per share Rs. - 160000.00 1600000.00
10)
- |Equity shares issued, subseribed and fully paid (Far 1851 40 18514.00
walie par share Rs, 10}

18.4.1 Reconcillation of equity shares oulstainding at the beginning and at the end of the raparting perlod;
Opening Balance 0 «
Add: No. of sharas/Share Capital issued/ 1851.40 18514.00 0
subscribed during the year .
Less:-Buyback of shares during the year 0.00 0.00 -
Closing Balance 1851.40/ 18514.00 0
154.2 The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of the shareholders. Thase
voting rights are exercisable at meeting of shareholders. The helders of the equity shares are also entitled to receive dividend as deciared
from time to time for them.
In the event of liquidaticn of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled fo receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the shareholders.
16.1.3  Shares in the company held by aach shareholder holding mors than 5 percent specifying the number of shares held : -
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Number In (%) Number In (%)
- NHPC Limited 1361.40] 73.53%
- JKSPDEG 450.00] 26.47%
16.1.4 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022
S.No |Promoter Narme Ho. of Shares % of Total Shares {% Change during
' the Period
‘NHPC Limited 1361.40 73.53%
- JKSPDC 480.00 26.47%
Note: 5 no. of shares are.izsued 1o ihe Board of Directors of the company amounting to Rs.50/-.
16,15 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2021
S.No iPromoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares |% Change during

the Period




NHPC LIMITED
{A Government of india Entarprise}

NOTE NO: 15.2 OTHER EQUITY

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTIGULARS 2022 2021
(i} Share Application Monsay Pending Alletment - -
As per last Balance Sheset
Add: Received During The Year 18,670.00
Lass: Shares lssued during the Year 18,514.00
As o Balange Sheat dote 456.00
(ii} Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Shest -
As at Balance Sheet date i - - -

(iil} Bond Rademption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet .
t-ass: Transfer to Surpius/Retained Eamings
As it Batange Shedt date. ~ -

(v} Generat Reserve
As par last Batance Shest -
As at Bal Sheat date - -

(v} Surplus/ Retained Eamings
As per last Balance Shest -
Add: Profit dusing the year (4284)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the year
‘Add: Transfer fram Bond Redemption Reserve
Less: Divigend (Final and Interim)

Less: Tax on Dividend
As at Balance Sheet date 42.84 . .

{vi} Fair value through Cther Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI}-Debt instruments
As per last Balance Shest »
L Change in Faif valua of FVTOCIH (Net of Tax)
As at Balance Sheet date - ~

i) Fair value through Other Comprehsensive Income (FVTCCI)-Equity Instruments

As per last Balance Sheet -

Add: Changs in Fair vaiue of FVTOCH {Net of Tax)

As at Balance Sheet date . s
TOTAL 42.84 -

15.21 Nature and Purose of Reserves
(i) Capital Redemption Reserve : The company is required to creale a capital redemption reserve from distributable profit if the buy-back of
shares is oul of free reserves. The nominal valus of the shares so bought back is required to be transferred fo capital redemption reserve.

(i) Bond Redemption Reserve : As per the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company was requirad {o create a
Bond Redemption Reserve out of available profiis for the purpose of redemption of bonds. The Companies {Share Capital and Debentures)
Amendment Rules, 2019 exempts the Company from creation of Bond Redemption Reserve. The Amandment Rules, 2018 further stipulste
that the amount credited to Debenturs Redemption Resarve shall not be utilized by the company except for the purposs of redemption of
debentures, Accordingly, though the Bond Redemplion Reserve created till 31,03,.2019 has besen caried forwerd and further utitised for
bonds redesmed during the current year, no further accrual to the ressrve has hesn mads.

(iii} General Reserve : The generai reserve is used from tims lo time to transfer profits from retained eamings for appropriation purpeses, as
the same is created by teansfer from ane component of equity to another.

{iv) Surplus/ Retained Earni Surplus/ Retained eamings gensrally represant the undistributed profitf amount of accumulated eamings of

the company and includes remeasurement gain/ losses an defined benefit obligations,

{¥) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI-Debt Instruments : The Company has slected o recognise changes in the
fair value of certain investments in debt securities in other comprehensive incoms. This reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses
arising on the revaluation of debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company transfers
amounts from ihis reserve to retained eamings when the relevant debt securities are disposed.

(v} Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCH-Equity Instruments ; The Company has elected to recognise changes in
the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. This reserva represents the cumulative gains and
losses arising on tha ravaluation of equity instruments measured at feir value through other comprehensive income, The Company transfers
amounts from this reserve to retained eamings when the relevant equity securities are dispossd,




NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U40105JK2021G01012380). The shares of the Company are not listed on any
Stock Exchange of India. The address of the Company’s registered office is Room No.8, Block-2, NHPC
Regional office, JDA commercial complex No.1, Narwal, Jammu, J&K-180006. The Company is
primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to various Power Utilities.

(II) Basis of preparation
(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments
thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent
applicable.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 04-05-2022,
(B) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:

« Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

« Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the

consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds

received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected

to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that

would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
- market participants at the measurement date.

(C) Application of new and revised standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021 which has brought about certain amendments
in the existing Indian Accounting Standards. Impact of these amendments are disclosed
hereunder: '

(i) Imterest rate benchmark reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind
AS 107 and Ind AS 116: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2021 has added certain provisions regarding interest rate benchmark reforms
under Ind AS 109" Financial Instruments”. Consequential amendments have also been
made in Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments-Disclosures and Ind AS 116- Leases. There is,
however, no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(ii) Ind AS 116; COVID-19 related rent concession

MCA issued an amendment to Ind AS 116 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30
June 2021 to update the condition for lessees to apply the relief to a reduction in lease
payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021. The amendment
applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. In case alessee has
not yet approved the financial statements for issue before the issuance of this amendment,
then the same may be applied for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April

2020.
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These amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.
(iii) Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definition of "Recoverable amount" is amended such that the words "the higher of
an asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use" are replaced with "higher of an
asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use". Consequential amendments
have been made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments! revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements.

(D) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the
nearest lacs (upto two decimals) except where indicated otherwise.

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting
policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures
including contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates
and management's judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.. ‘

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that may
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
included in the following notes:

Critical judgments and estimates
a) Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of
Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the customer
has both of the following:

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset; and

b. the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use.
A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period of use
if the customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout
the period of use.

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.
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b)

c)

d)

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an
option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to
exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there isa
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a
Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded
leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is recognised as
a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the
embedded lease payments from the rest of the coniract amounts. Each lease receipt is
allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate
of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and
other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future
cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant and machinery and
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life as prescribed in
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management
assessment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in
Progress and Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and'expected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these
assumptions may have an impact on the resulting calculations.
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e)

8

h)

)

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC,
as per the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers. However, in
cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are adopted considering
the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision due to
revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based on the parameters and methods
prescribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of revenue is
recognised when an application is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary approvals to
the extent it is highly probable that there will be no downward adjustment to the revenue
recognised.

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made
in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best
judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such

. estimation can change due to unforeseeable developments.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs,
depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-
constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would
otherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance
with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised
in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-

. 24. However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period may affect

the recoverability of such balances.
Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does
not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to
time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent
already provided for.

Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no
indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant and
Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assurptions as per terms
and conditions of insurance policies.

(IID) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given
below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. These
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing relevant
and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they apply.
These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets
and Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The



Company had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS”
to regard those amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e., as on April 1,
2015). Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, Capital Work in Progress,
intangible assets and Investment Property as per the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were
maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1.0

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

g)

h)

i)

)

2.0

a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner
intended by the management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary
adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related asset -
when it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are
capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are
derecognized. :

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Deposits, payments made/ Habilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &
resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced
is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon
disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores and spares” forming part of inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar
new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress (CWIP)

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under CWIP. Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and non-
refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to
survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and
handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.
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5.0

b) Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-

c)»

gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly atiributable to bringing the asset
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)” and
subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/
expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have
control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is
accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital
Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant
and Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investinent Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in use
supported by evidence. '

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or
process is technically and commereially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or
sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses.

¢} Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) An item of Inténgible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognised.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each reporting date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange
rates prevailing on that date.
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6.0

7.0

b)

)

d)

e)

Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of transaction
entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of respective PPE/capital
work-in-progress.

Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent periods
as per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same is recovered/
paid.

Exchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items denominated
in foreign currency entered into on or after April 1, 2016 to the extent recoverable from or
payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC- Tariff Regulations are
recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construction period and
adjusted from the year in which the same become recoverable from or payable to the
beneficiaries.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company has
paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of transaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be capitalized
as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless permitted by
CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the right to recover
the same is recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure
that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial
recoguition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
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+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

_ liabilities.

a)

b)

c)

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

+ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occur;'ed between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less
impairment, if any. ’

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity
or contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial
asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Loan to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,

. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:

@ The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments,
this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election
at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income,

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures the frade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables
do not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debtinstrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
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d)

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest
(SPPD). '

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses,

reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On

derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified

from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in

other income using the EIR method,

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are classified at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all other equity instruments at
FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCIL.
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit
and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “other
income” when the company’s right to receive payments is established.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

i) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.
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10.0

11.0

12.0

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i)  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115~ Revenue from Contracts
with Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116~ Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables
resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk
and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-
instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such
that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the
Company reverts to recognize impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The amount
of expected credit loss/ reversal for the period is recognized as expense/ income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property,
Plant and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower.
The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRYV is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs.

Dividends
Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised

as change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another

financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.



a) Classiﬁcaﬁon, initial recognition and ineasurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified
as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially diffevent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

e) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency
and interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13.0 Government Grants

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of
the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the
accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized
initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a

" systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as
deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so
recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful
life of the related assets.



¢) Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a

systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

15.0

a)

b)

c)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined based on
management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet
date. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected
to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any reimbursement is
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if
another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that ai
outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment
of management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Company’s revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management / construction
contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from other income
comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., dividend from investments in joint
ventures and subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity in other bodies
corporate, interest from investment in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiaries for
delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc.

a) Revenue from sale of power

i) Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises
revenue when it transfers control over the products or services to a customer.

ii) Revenue from sale of power (except minimum lease receipts in respect of power
stations considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC
(Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations
where provisional/ final tariff is yet to be notified or where incentives/disincentives
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i)

iv)

v)

vi)

are chargeable/ payable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations,
revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a significant reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. Rebates given to
beneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue.

Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue
from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet
billed (unbilled revenue).

Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency
loans and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on
regulatory norms. Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31, 2009
are accounted for when the same materialises.

Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not
material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31st March-
2009 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after a period
of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments ‘

i)

i)

Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with
a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the services and excludes
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue on the
basis of input method. Input method recognises revenue on the basis of the costs
incurred towards the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total
expected costs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope
or price (or both) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the contract and when
the parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or changes
existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract. Accounting
for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an
existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price.
Contract modifications are recorded on standalone basis when the scope of the
contract increases because of the addition of promised goods or services or the price of
the contract increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the Company’s
standalone selling prices of the additional promised goods or services and any
appropriate adjustments to that price to reflect the circumstances of the particular
contract. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-
up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a
separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price,
or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced
at the standalone selling price.

¢) Revenue from trading of power

i)

Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a
principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it obtains
control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer. Indicators of control
includes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the
promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the price or whether
it bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain control of the
electricity before transferring it to the customer and its performance obligation is to
arrange for the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the nature of an agent.
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i) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount
of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is satisfied is
“recognised as revenue.

iii) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the net
consideration retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to the
customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and liabilities
arising out of these transactions are not set off.

d) Other income
i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

ii) For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through

- other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest

rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments

or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of

the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates

the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial

instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does
not consider the expected credit losses.

iii) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of revenue recognised will not occur in the future.

16.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to
pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the periods
during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future payments is available.
Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present
value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension
benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted
for as defined contribution plans.

iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS),
Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death and Memento on
Superannuation to employees are in the nature of defined benefit plans. All these plans,
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other than Allowance on Retirement/Death and Memento on Superannuation to employees
are administered through separate trusts.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end
of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is
higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not
recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits either in
the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised directly
in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur and are included in
retained earnings.in the Statement of Changes in Equity.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term
employee benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of
any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of
Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an
asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they arise.

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
year of incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method
as described in Ind AS 109 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116~ ‘Leases’ and(c) exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets are
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substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they occur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds generally and
uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding
during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the
qualifying asset. However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are excluded from this calculation, until substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during
the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available
for use / disposal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in Policy
No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five years
of the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period
of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such
asset becomes available for use.

(iii) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable
amount is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining
useful life.

¢) i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d). '

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged
on straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful
life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

d) i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant and Machinery
- Computer and Peripherals

ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.
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e)

g

h)

i)

j)

k)

D

iii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /
Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five years with residual
value of-10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition /capitalization
by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/~ or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and
valuing up to Rs. 750/~ are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year of
use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over
the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available
for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method
over a period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is earlier, starting
from the year in which it is acquired.

m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to

1)

0)

increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctnation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the
residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology
notified by CERC.

Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a)

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss.
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b)

c)

d)

e)

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present

“value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time

value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such
a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in

" the year in which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date
of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision
so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or
other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in
other comprehensive income. :

a)

b)
i)

i)

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous
years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
(temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible
(permanent differences).

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance
Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
{other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction that at the
time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit
or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iv) Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which
case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

v) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

vi) Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred
tax for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

vii) When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses
whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that
the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the
uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is
recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each case,
best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value.
For each case, the Company evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment
separately, or in conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based
on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.

Compensation from third parties

Tmpairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims for
loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating
Decision Maker” or “CODM” within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of Power do not form
a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108.

¢) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations arelocated within
the Country.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
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identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
coriveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity
of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset is not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when
it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what
purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what
purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset if either:

= the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

«  the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the
Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-
lease components as a single lease component.

i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project,
are accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencerrent date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of
the lease liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the principles of Ind AS 36-
Impairment of Assets as given in Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following;:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;
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- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early. '

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index
or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or when a lease contract is modified, and
the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability
is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

ii. Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease
is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power station is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified by segregating
the embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including Advance Against
Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09 up to 31st
March 2009 and considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated between the
receivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so as to achieve
a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed
residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments,
recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease
receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated
with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115-
Revenue from Contracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use benefit
derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet
based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life.

24.0 Business combinations



Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the
date of the acquisition, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed are recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured
at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed exceed the consideration transferred, after reassessing the fair values of the
net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognized as capital reserve. Acquisition
related costs are expensed as incurred.

25.0 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the
comparative information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the
earliest date practicable.

26.0 Earnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

c) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts
excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

27.0 Statement of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

28.0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/nén—
current classification.

a) An asset is current when itis:

« Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b) A Liability is current when:

%}/



» It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

« It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer setflement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
¢) Deferred tax assets /liabilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities.
29.0 Miscellaneous

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements.
Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided
for, pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.

(IV) Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amends certain
Indian Accounting Standards, and are effective April 1, 2022. The summary of the major
amendments and its impact on the Company are given hereunder:

(1) Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendment prohibits an entity recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead, the same
shall be deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item
of property, plant, and equipment.

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the financial
statements.

(ii) Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract — Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “cost that
relate directly to the Contract”. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both the
incremental costs of fulfilling the contract (example: direct labour, material) and allocation
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling the contract.

This amendment is essentially in the nature of a clarification and the Company does not
expect the amendment to have any material impact in the financial statements.

(iii) Ind AS 103: Business Combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions
of assets and liabilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as
part of applying the acquisition method. Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs in its
post-combination financial statements in accordance with other Ind AS.

These amendments have no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.
N



(iv) Ind AS 109 — Annual improvement to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “ten percent” test
of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability.

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the finaneial

statements.
@/ BBt
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Annexure to Note 2,1 & 2.5 as at
31.3,2022

Purchasas & CWIP Capiatizad)

1.4 Addition of Fixed sssaly oroccount of of Othors (Naw
Si. ] Particular of agaets Hesd of Groas black
No, account Adjusted (Rs. In
Lakhe)
DIESEL GENERATING SETS 411502 4.97
RO WATER PURIFIER WITH TAE 411701 039
BEAT MID BACK CONFERENCE 411701 216
A{COMPUTER TABLE/STUDY TABH 411701 062
. SICONFERENCE TABLE D6 ST M| «11701 2.5
" GIEXECUTIVE BACK LINIT ARSTO| 411761 1.20
TEXECUTIVE HIGH BACK CHAIRY 411701 057
S{EXE EXECUTIVI \CK CHAIR 411701 0.37
STEXECUT STO 2351 11701 0.87
IGIEXECUTIVE TABLE WITHRETUN 411704 235
1HEXECUTIVE VISITOR CHAIR MAY 411701 0.79
12| GUEREJS REYOUVING BHAR 41170 1AE
13]GODREJ RHING DEPOSIT SAFE! 811701 022
14[HIGH BACK CONFERENCE CHAL 411701 026
1&[HYDROSTATIC TANK 40 LTRS 411701 nos
A6JINEIRD SOFA 1 8TR 411701 037
1FIJINEIRG SOFA 3 §TR 411701 04
18}PISA 2 SEATER SOFA 411704 0.
19IPISA COFFEE TABLE 411701 0
20IPISA CORNER TABLE 411701 0.08
Z1REVOLVING CHAIR CUSHIONET! 411701 0.53
REVIAVING CHARHIGH 288K T 411704 0.8%
SOFA SET -5SEATER-GODRE | 411701 167
 24|STORWEL PLAIN 4 SH 411701 2.24
EIVISITOR CHAIR LEATHER LASEY 411701 1.0%
| 2BIVISITOR CHAIR VERSA NEQ 411701 1488
OMPUTER TABLE 411702 041
| OF FICE TABLE 411702 .20
| 23| OFFICE VISITOR GHAIR. 411702 .18
STUDY TABLE 411702 0.5
RO WATER PURIFIER WITH TAE 411707 0.3¢
ARCADIA QUEEN BED 411707 427
| JUIDINING TABLE WITH 6 CHAIRS 411707 [
34|DINNING TABLE WITH CHAIRS(] 411707 0.74
AS{FOLDING BEDSAX8 SIZE STEEL 411707 0.18
681GODRES FLOYD TABLE 411707 19
7 IHYDROSTATIC TANK 40 LTRS 411707 008
28| HO 786008 491707 1,86
39| T FILTER, i auver 0.02
__AQISINGLE BEDS BOXTYPEGF 1 44) 41170 1.85
SEESKTOP COMPUTERS MP 4000 41160 420
|_A2{DEGHTORIBOGENTAGE RAMIT 411801 335
AXIHP 400 G6 AIQ 17710700 WiniQP, 411801 0.90
441HP 400 GB AIQ {7 10700 Wini0pP, 411801 X
45[HP 400 G6 AIO 17 10700 Win1oP I 411801 88
46[HP 400 88 AIO {7 10700 Win10F | 411801 20
47 |HP 400 GB AIQ 17 10700 Win10P 411801 030
SHPAD AIR WI-FILCELL 25668- 431801 0.58
_ABUPAD AR WI-FISCELL 75608 j 41ta0t 088
K n;!PAa AR WI-FI+CELL 256CB-841 1180 0488
1l D AIR WI-FIFCELL 25608B-SGl 41180 088
2HPAD AIR WI-F+CELL 2660G8.5G] 441801 [
D AIR WI-FIHCELL 788CR-SG1- 417801 0.88
4 D AIR WLFI+CELL 256GB-8 411801 068
SHIPAD AIR WI-FIFCELL 266C6R.SGI 411807 0.88
SE/IPAD AIR WI-FIYGELL 25 411801 088
za'flxpﬂsj AIR WI-F 411801 0,88
SGHPAD AIR WI-F 1801 Q88
SRLAPTOPS LEN 411801 0.82
| BOILABTODIABG Y 411801 o88
_E1ILABTOPI8GT, 411801 0.88
82 .AP““ODMGYICOREWIBGBIW.‘Z 411801 6.88
B APTOPIAEEHCORENTRGRATR 411601 13.88
84[HP PRINTER OFFICE JET PRO 7] 411603 024
[ ET PRO M420DW PRIN 411803 041
SAILESERJET PRO MA29DW PRINT 211803 0.44
67 1APG UPS 1100YA BX1100 - 882 411804 8,67
_B8IAPC UPS 1100VA BX1100 - 582 411804 007
BAPC UPS 1100VA BX1100 - 8B2]  411A04 .07
Z01APC UPS 1100VA BX1100 - SR2]™  4i1pnd 0.07
ZHAPC UPS BX1100 C LINE INTRA 411804 07
72|APC UPS BX1100 C LINE INTRAY] 411804 07
Z212EC UPS BX1100 C LINE INTRA . 411604 07
78{APC UPS BX1100 C LINE INTRA] 4141604 [¥Ed
FEIAPC UPS BX1100 C LINE INTRA( 611804 0907
T6{APC UPS WITH AUR 1 ai1804 038
.21 1Buebid Digital Voltage Stablizer 411804 012
BiDUAL BAND WIFI ROLITER INGL 411902 6.33
SITELEPHONE SET WITH INTERH{ 411902 0.75
80| Canon IR-ADV DX-4751 11 Lased: 412003 385
51| COMMERCIAL TREADMILL E361 412006 148
. 82] ELLIPTICAL TRAINER CFE 22000 412006 (2]
31 KENT WATER PURIFIER 412011 0.30




B4l LED TV 32" UASITA410AKIXL 1T 412501 2.01
85] LED TV 43" Up4IAUZTOOKLXL L] 412501 953
51 SUMSUNG SMART LHD LED TV 412501 7.20
271 SUMSUNG SMART UHD LED T4 12501 1.20
88] VEDIO CONFERENGE SYSTEMI 412501 1.44
221 11 FINS OIL FILLED RADIATOR | 412503 0.64
CGAS CHULLAH GLEN 1D4R SO H 412503 .52
GYSER 25 LTRS MAKE-AQ SMIT 412503 168
GYSER BAJAJS, CAPACITY 26 (1] 412503 022
HAVELLS GYSER-WH MONZA [ 412503 1.10
HIK IP BULLET 4MP. CAMERA a1 412503 131
5LINVERTERT IKVAWITH BATTEH 412503 0.79
| MICROWAVE OVEN-MC2BH503] 412503 0.12
SULIATA MIXER GRINDER-IMG 412503 0.06
WASHING MACHINE-SAMSUNG| 412503 0.11
REFRIGERATOR.21294 WPOOL| 212505 062 . '
HP CENTRIFUGAL PUMP WIT{ _ 412801 0.08
BAJAL STEAM IRON 412801 0.1 .
BLANKETS-DOUBLE BED-SLEE] 412601 0.65
31 BP APPARTUIS 442801 0.02
 CEILING FAN HINDWARE-GF-TH 412601 035
GELLING FAN 412801 0.73
CONTAINER 88 20LTR 412801 0.08
07| ELECTRIC KETTLE| BALTRAY 1] 412801 6.14
ELECTRIC ENERGY METER 412801 0.03
ELECTRIC KETTLE VIVA CLASY 412801 0.47
EXHAUST FAN LUMINOUS 412801 0.13
11| EXHUAST FAN 412801 0.31
 112] FIRE EXTINGUISHER 412801 903
1131 FLASK 1.5 LTRS MAKE-CELLO 412801 031
114] GAS BHATTI 412801 0.03
115] GOPI ELECTRIC PILLARHEATE! 412807 0.52
11681 HAND HELD SEARCH LIGHT 4312801 0.41
117} INDUCTION COOKER GLEN GLY 412801 0.07
118! INFRARED THERMAMETER 442801 002
158! INSECT KILLER MACHINE 417601 0.16
120] INSTANT GYSER 3 Lilrs 1 412801 101
121} IRONING TABLE 412801 028
1221 LED FLOOD LIGHT 412801 .40
@! LPG GAS CYLINDER 19.2KG 412801 007
124] Monle Carlo Blanket sigle Bed 1.6 412801 029 ’
128] NINDIYA ARSARA MATRESS 51 41280 : 077
12| NINDIYA QUILT DOUBLE BED 2] 41280 026
127} PILLAR HEATFF 41280 - 0.74
1281 F IC_TABLE 412801 0.02
{170 pL2 c cugH ONED CHAIR 412801 122
{10 PO LENE WATER STOR| 412801 0.09
X E GOOKER HABHINE 412801 003
142} PRE COOKER HAWKING 412801 0,03
133 Fﬁwé»URE'{' CQUKER HAWIINE 412801 0.04
134} PULSE QX!ME JER .. 412801 | 002
135| QUILT-DOUBLE BED-SLEEPWE] 412801 0.5¢
138| ROOM HEATER 412801 0.01
137] SAFETY SHOES LIBERTY 412801 104
134| STEAMIRON 412801 0.23
128 STEAM IRGN FRISTINE-USHA 412801 0.95
148 TATASKY WITH SET LIP BOXR 412601 106
141] THERMOS 1200 ML 412801 4.03
-142] THERMOS 2000 ML 412801 0.01
143 YOGA MAT 412801 .18
{144] MICROSOFT HOME & BUSINES| 412207 148
145} QUICK HEAL TOTAL SHIELD STI 413501 0.08
Total ] 110.08

1.2 Adifition on account of athers (TransfarIn from Substffary companiss}

iR Farticiglar of arsuty Head of Grosgs block {Rs.) { Net Block Addition
No. account {Rs.) Accumulated | Gross Block
Name of Subsidiary Depreciation [Addition at
Company Advice number till 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Total ] [

1,3 Addition sa asteunt of inter unit frenatees

St Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit / Company from where Advice number
No, account of Assets {Rs.} Assats Received {Transferred In)
. Accumulated | Gross Block
Name of Unit/ Cede of Unit/ Depreciation § Addition at
Company Company i 31,03,20151 Daemed Cost.

2.0.100, 101




:xgl;flx-

Total [
24 Bedustions gn ascount 6t Olhors (SatolDisposaiiwrite off)
8l Particular of assets. Head of Gross block Accumulated Groas Block
Hao. account Addition (Rs.} " it Deduction at
P
31.03.2015 Deemad Cost,
Total (] [




22, Dedustion on seesont of ofhers {Toanster pist o Subsidiary companies

:: Particular af 285885 :::;: :'t Gross block (Re.) | Net B!oc(l;?t;ducllon Acoumulated |Gross Block
) i Name of Subsidiary Depreciation {Deduction at
Company Advice number tilf 31,03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Total o [

2.3 Bedactiany oy secount of Intacunit Tranater

ES " Partigigdar of s5358t8 Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit/ Company to which Advice numbar | Accumulated | Gross Block

No. aceount Deduction (Rs.) Assets Sent (Transferred Out) Depraciation | Deduction at
Name of Unit/ ~ Codoe of Unit/ tili 31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.
Lomgany....... Gomosny
| Total ¢

3. Addition / Deduction of Fixed assets on account of Adjustments
FERY, Reclassification, Capltalization Adiustmants, Changs in Hoad i, of Account)

sl Particular of assets Head of _Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
| o (:;' r;‘;.é?‘ag#_ Depreciation tili Adjusted at
o y 31.03.2015 Desmed Cost.

{ - }for Baducetion)

Total #




Note no.2.2 Capital Work In Progress

tAmount in T Lakhs)

S.No |Particutars As at! Addition Adj pitalised As at 31st March, 2022
01-Apr-2021
)} Readsand Hildges - 6279.48 6279.46
iy Bufldings i » 1281.84 1281.84
i) Biliding-Under Lease A .
) Railwzy-sidings - :
v Hydraulic Work.s(Dams, Water Conductor system, . 3376.42 3376.42
Hydro mechanical gates, tunnels)
vi) Generating Plant and Machinery - -
vii} Plant and Machinery - Sub.station . 5
viii) Plant and Machingry ~ Transmission lifes - -
iX) Plant-and Maghinery - Others - -
x} ___|Consiiction Equipment - -
Xi) Water Supply System/Dralnage an Spwerage ~ -
Xii Computers . N
xiii) Office Equipments . -
Xiv) Assals awailing installation - .
XV GWIP - Assels Under S KM Schermie OF the GOI - ;
xvi) Sutvey, investigation, consulfancy and supenision charges - 472 472
xvil) | iEspenditie on compensatory Afforestation N -
xilly. iExpenditure sttribulable fo construction (Refer Note:32) - 1418.58 1416.56
] Less: Gapital Work in Progress Provided (Refer Note 2.2.43 - -
Sub total (8} - 12359.00 - = 12358.00
Construction Stores . - -
Less ; Provisions for construction stores . - -
Sub total (b} 0 N N . )
TOTAL « | 12359.00 - - 12359.00
Provinus year N
221 {a} ,CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2022
amount in CWIP for a pariad of
tat
cwie Less.than1 Year 12 Years 2.3 Years More tg::; Tota
Frolocis it Progress 12.359.00_ 12,350.00
Projects temporarily Suspended =
Total 12,359.00 - - - 12,359.00
{b} CWIP Completion Sohedule as on 31st March 2022 for delayed projects
. To bis Completed in Total
cwip More than 3
Less than 1 Year 1.2 Years 23 Yoars + Yaars
Total B = : - N
222 {#) CWIP aging sehedila #% on st March 2024
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Totat
CwiP Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More tg::r:
Projocts v Progresy - -
Profects lerporarily Guspended o
Fotal N - N Z -
{1} CWIP Co Schedule as on 31st March 2021 for delayed profects
To be Compiletad In
cwip More than 3 Total
t.ess than 1 Year 1.2 Years 2-3 Yoars Years
_ {Total N . ; " ] "
2.2.3 Expentlifure altributable to Construction (EACY includes ............... (Previous period ........... ...) towards borrowing cost capitalised during the period. - Only for construction projects. {Also
Refer Note-32) :

2.2.4 Underground Works amounting to ¥ NIL (Previous period ¥ NIL) created on “Land -Right to Use" classified under Right of Use Assets, are included under respective heads of Capital Work in

Progress (CWIP).




Annexure to Note 2.2

CUMMULATIVE EDC {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Linkage 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
437501 & 437589
& 437505 &
Salaries, wages, allowances 437500 512,93 0.00
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including administration 437502
fees) 61.48 :00
Staff welfare expenses 437503 57.93 0.00
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 437504 0.00 000
Sub-total{a} 632.34 0.00
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438103 0.00 0.00
Sub-total{A) 63234 0.00
B. OTHER EXPENSES
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING 437507
INFIRM POWER 0.00 £.00
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- DAM/WATER REGULATING SYSEM AT 437508
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER ' : 0.00 .00
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT 437509
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0.00 0.60
Repairs-Building . 437510 26.57 0.00
Repairs-Machinery 437511 0.00 .00
Repairs-Others 437512 7.71 £.00
Rent 437514 & 437588 2.26 .00
Rates and taxes 437515 36.18 .00
Insurance 437516 0.00 000
Security expenses 437517 21.80 0.0
Electricity Charges 437518 1.66 0.00
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 34.03 28
Expenses on vehicles 437520 0.00 .00
Telephone, telex and Postage 437521 171 0.60
Advertisement and publicity 437522 0.00 0.0
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523 0.00 000
Printing and stationery . 437524 401 0.00
Remuneration to Auditors 437552 0.47 0.00
Deslgn and Consultancy charges: 000
- Indigenous 437526 165.01 .00
- Foreign 437527 0.00 0.60
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ 437531
environmental expenses 0.00 D00
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation 437532 0.00 000
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533 0.00 2.00
EAC - LEASE RENT 437534 30.93 0.00
Loss on assets/ materials written off 437528 0.00 2.00
Losses on sale of assets 437530 0.00 0.00
Other general expenses 437525 & 437535 436.57 .00
Sub-total (b) 767.95 6.00
Less: Capitalized During the year/Periad 438102 0.00 -0
Sub-total(B} 767.95 0.00,
€. FINANCE COST
i) Intereston:
a} Government of India loan 437540 0.00 £.00
b} Bonds 437541 0.00 0,00
¢) Foreign loan 437542 0.00 Q.00
d) Term loan 437543 and 44 0.00 0.00
e} Cash credit facilities /WCDL 437545 0.00 .00
g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 437554 0.00 2.00
Loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 0.00 0.00
it} Bond issue/ service expenses 437546 0.00 £.00
iii) Commitment fee 437547 0.00 000
iv) Guarantee fee on loan 437548 0.00 000
v) Other finance charges 437549 0.00 .00




vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

vil) EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

vill) EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME
VALUE

ix} EAC-INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADJUSTMENT
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS)
Sub-total (c)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-totai (C)

D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i} ERV (Debit balance)
Less: ii} ERV (Credit balance)
Sub-total (d)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total{D)

E. PROVISIONS
Sub-totalfe)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total(E)

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Sub-total {f}
Less: Capitalized During the year/Periad
Sub-total(F)

G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES {NET)
Prior period expenses
Less Prior period income
Sub-tatal (g)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total (G)

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i} Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning

ii} Interest on loans and advances

iif) Miscellaneous receipts

iv} Profit on sale of assets

v} Provision not required written back

vi} Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinery
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY
viii) EAC-MTM Gain on derivatives
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE

Sub-total (h)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total {H)

I. C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i}
Less: Capitalized During the yeas/Periovd
Sub-total{l)

GRAND TOTAL ( atb+c+d+etfrg-h+i)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
GRAND TOTAL { A+8+CHD+E+FHG-H+1)

437581
437583
437585

437580
437587

438105

437550
437551

438108

437561

438106

437560
437586

438104

437565
437579

438107

437570

437571
437572
437573
437574
437575
437582
437580
437584

438101

437599
438109

0.00 000
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 040
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 6.0
0.00 0.00
0.00 6.00
0.00 T 6.00
0.00 060
0.00 0.00
0.00 0:00
0.00 0.00
17.05 .00
0.00 0.00
17.05 0.00
0.00 0.00
17.05 {00
0.00 000
0.00 o.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 $.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.78 0.00
0.00 2,00/
.00 2.08
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 .00
0.78 9,00
0.00 6.00
0.78 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.60
1416.56 0.00
0.00 9,00
1416.56 0.00]
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Annexure to Note 2.3 as at

31.3.2022
1.1 Bddition oY ROU on account of Otherk (Now Purchases & CWIP Capltalized)
st Particular of assats Head of Gross block
Na account Adjusted (Rs. In
. Lekhs)
Total . v
1.2 Addition-on accaunt of otters (Tam!é‘ri.n from Bubsididry companiss) S
8l Particular of aassts Head of Groas block {Rs.) | Net Block Addition
No account {Rs.) Accumulated |Gross Block
* ! Name of Subsidiary| . Depreciation {Addition at
Company Advice number il 31.03.2015 |Deemed Cost.
Totat [
A3 Addilion on sseount o inter unlt ransters N
51 Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit/ Company from where | Advice numbar
Mo account {Rs)) Assets Recsived (Transferred In)
. Accumulated | Gross Black
Name of Unit / Code of Unit/ Depreciation | Addition at
Company Company till 31.03.2015 D Cost,
2.0. 100, 101
Tatal . [}

21 Dsdustions on secount of Othare (SulsDispasiiVirits oin

3!. Particular of assats Head of ‘Gronf block a d Gross Block
© R8I pspreciation il b at
: 31.03.2015 Deemed Cost.

Total (]




2:2 _Deduction on aczount of athers {1

ranzfer put to Subsidiary companiea)

{3 tor Dedoction)

Deemed Cost.

Total

:2 Particular of agsets :;a:“:; Gross block {Rs.) | Net Blnc(l’;nb;ducdon Accumulated |Gross Block
) Neme of Subsidiary Depreciation |Deduction at
Company Advice number ¢l 31.03.2015 {Deemed Cost.
Total []
2.3 Deductions g sscount of Intsr-unit Transfer
SI. Particular of assats Head of Gross block Dotail of the Unit/ Company to which Advice number | Accumulated | Gross Block
Ne account Deduction {Rs.} Assets Sent { Franuforred Qus} Dapraciation | Deduction at
Name of Unit/ Catle ol bajt! £l 31.03.2015 | Deemed Cost.
Gopinany Sampany.
;Tom []
3. Addition / Deduction of Fixed assets on account of Adjustments
{FERY, Recizasitioation, Capitali Adjustuients, Change ln Hoad of. Ag )
sl Particular of assets Hord of Gross block Accumulated Gross Block Nature
Np 2E2UDL.... . A0 AN Depreclation tili Adjusted at
’ Ferte Audian,. 03201 "




NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 39t March, 2021

Total

NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

{amount in ¥ inkiys)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022, As at 31st March, 2021
At Amortised Cost
A Loan to Related Party - Considered good- Unsecured . .
(Refor Note 34(8))
-3 Loans {o Employess (Refer Note 3,2,2}
- Censidered good- Secured - ”
- Consldered good- Unsecured “ T
- Considersd doubtful- Unsecured - .
Less : Allowances for doubtful Employess loans (Refer Note 3.2.3) ~ -
Sub-fotal « b
c Contractor / suppller
- Considered goad- Secured =
- Considered good- Unsecured - ke
~ Against bank guaraniee - h
— Others -
- Considered doubthuf- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier {Refer = "
Note 3.2.4)
Sub-total} - :
D State Government in sotitement of dues from customer ’
- Considered good- Secured
~ Considered good- Unsecured - -
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowences for doubtful Loan to State Govemment (Refer Note
3.2.5)
Sub-total v -
TOTAL - -
3.2.1Leans and adeancas i the nature of loan that are repayable o demand.
Loang eod advances in e aature of Ioas that are wilhaut specifying any
s o period of repayment.
3.2.2 Due from directors or ofher officers of the company.
3.2.3 Allowances for doubtful Einployeos loans
Addition during it year
Glesing balance - - -
3.2.4 Al for d to Contractor! Suppti
Addition sturing the vear
Closing bal. -
3.2.5 Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Government

Audddion during the yoar

Cloging balance:

3.2.6 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest incomne for the company. The Carnrying value

may be affected by the changes in the credit risk of the counterpartias,

3,2.7 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 318t March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

A Deposits
- Gonsidered good- Unsecured
- Cansidered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtiul Deposits {Refer Note 3.3.1)

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity
Lease Rent recsivable {Refer Note 34{16}{C)}
frteriest recetenblo dn ense
interest acerued on;

- Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity
Derivative Mark to Market Asset

G Share Application Monsy Pending Atiolment
- Subsidiary /Joint Vaniure

moow

-

Sub-total

Q.16

0.16

TOTAL

3.2.1 Allowsnces for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Raversied during the year

Closing balance

2.3.2 Refer Noto 340135 of 1 Slandalons Financial Stalembnts wits rogard 10 confl

NOTE NO. 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

nntion of balances.

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source
Less: Provision for Current Tax

Non Current Tax (Refer Note No-23)

Total




NOTENO. § OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

CAPITAL ADVANCES
- Considerad good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured

~ Against bank guarantse

-~ Others
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Less : Aliowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1)

Sub-totat

ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES

i} DEPOSITS
- Considered good- Unsecured

" Less : Expenditure booked ageinst demand raised by Govemment
Depariments.
- Considerad doubtiul - Unsecursed
Lass : All for Doubtful B

posits {Refer Note §.2)
Sub-total
il} Other advances
- Considered good- Unsecursd
- Considered doubtful - Unsecursd
. Sub-total
Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good
Others
Advance ar d d

i capital works {Unsecured}
Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guaranies
Released to Contractors - Others
Deposited with Court
Sub-total

if) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure
Defemred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assels .
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Cumency Fluctuation
Sub-total
IH} Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

TOTAL

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances
Opening Balance
Addition during tha year
Used during the year

dising the your

Be

Closing balance

5,2 Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Additlon during the year
Used during the year
JReversed during the yesr

Closing balance

§.3 Advances dus from Directors or ather officers at the end of lhe Year.

&.4 Advances dus by Firms or Private Companies in which any director of the
Company is a director or member,

5.5 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 6 INVENTORIES (Amount in T lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Reallsable Value)
Stores end spares * -
Stores in transit/ pending Inspection * -
Loose lools - -
Scrap inventory - "
Matedal gt site o -

Material issued to contractors/ fabricators - -
Inventory for Self Generated VER'S/REC - -

Less: Al {for Obsoll 1ee and Diminution in Value (Refer Note .
5.1) )
TOTAL . .
6.1 All for Qbso! 1ce and Diminution in Value
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1)
Used during the year
Beyaised dutig the year
Closing balance . N

6.1.1 During the Year, invanteries written down to nat realisable value (NRV) and
ghised 8s an In the Stats teof Profit and Loss - “

P

6.1.2 Aliowances for Obsolencs and Diminution in valus of inventory booked in
earlier years and reversed during the year.




NOTE NO.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Ag at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

~ Trade Recsivables- Considersd Good- Unseaured (Refer Note 7.2 and
7.3}

- Trade Recsivabl
7.8)

- Trade Recalvabies- Credit knpalred {Rafer Note 7.2 and 7.3)
Lase: iy all for Trade R bles {Rafer Nota 7.1)

Unbilled- Consid

d Gead- Unsecured {Refer Note

TOTAL

7.1 Impsirment for Trado Re

Opening Balance

Addition during the year
Used during the year

Boversod diging e yesr

Closing balance

7.2 Debt due by directors or other officers of the company or eny of them sither
savarally or jointly with any other person or debts dus by firns or privals
comparies respectively in which any dirscior of the Company is a pariner or
adireclor o a member.

7.3 Dabt dus by subsidiardes/ Joint Ventures and others relatad parties of the
company at polnt 7.2 above .

7.4 Refer Annexure-! 10 Note No-7 for Ageing scheduls of Trade Receivables.

7.5 Repressnts receivable on account of
Grossing up of Refum on Equity
Water cess
Unbllled s4le for tha month of March
Saving dus to refinancing & Bond [ssue Expenses
Tax adjustment including Deferred Tax Materialized
Energy Shortfali
Addilions| impact of Goods and Ssrvices Tax
Foreign Exchange Rate Vardation
O & M and Sscurity Expenses-Incresae as per nsw Tanf Regulstion 241524

Dspretiation on account of change in preject life

Wage Ravision

Impact of Truing up 2014-18 and Petition filed Tor 2019-24.
Others

Total

7.6 Due to the shart-tenm nature of the cumrant recaivables, thelr carying amount is assurmad te be the same as their fair valus.

7.7 Trade Receivables amountingto ¥ ... (Provious Year® ... } liquideted by way of discounting of iills from various

banks have not been derecognised in view of terms of the bill discount

agreamoent &5 per which the Company guarantess to

compernsate the banks for credit iosses that may ocour in case of default by the respeoctive beneficiaries. Refer Note 20.1.2 with

regard to iability recognised in respect of discounted bills.

7.8 Refer Note 34(13} of the Standalone Financisl Statements with regard to cordirmation of balancas,




_Annexured fo Note Mo-7

‘|As at 31st March 2022
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for fc g period
Particulars from due date of payment
. Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than
Unbilled  NotDue o ning year 1-2years  2-3years 3 Years
{1} Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
{iiy Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
sighificsnt increase in credit risk
{iily Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired
(iv} Disputed Trade recelvables-Considered Good
{v} Disputed Trade recelvables-which have significant
Incramse in credit risk
(vij Disputed Trade receivablas-Credit Impaired
Total - - - - . = -
A% at 31st March 2021 .
Trade R ble due and « fing for following pericd
; : from due date of payment
Particutars , Lessthan6 6 months-1 More than
Unbilled  Not Due

months yoar
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good

(1) Undisputed Trade r -which have

significant increase in credit sk

{i#) Undisputed Trade recelvables-Credit impaired

{iv} Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good

{v) Disputed Trade recelvables-which have significant

Inereasi in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade receivables-Credit Impaired

Tetal . i, - .

1-2 years

2-3years 3 Years

Totat

Total







NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

EQUIVALENTS
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A Bank Deposits for originat maturity more than 3 months upto 12 months 4100.87 .
{Refer Note 9.1) T
8 Deposit -Unpaid Dividend - -
(# Daposit -Unpaid Interest - “
D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks (Refer Note 8.2 ) -
TOTAL 4,100,687 -

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

{Ameunt in ¥ lakhs}

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party - Unsecured
{considered good)
{Refer Note 34(8) and 10.1)

Sub-total

Employees Loan (including acerued interest) {Refer Note 10.2)

- Loans Receivables- Congidered good- Secured

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured

~ Loans Recsivables which have significant increass in Credit Risk

Less : impalmment allowances for foans which have significant increase iny
Cradit Risk {Refer Note 10.3)

Sub-totat

Loan to State Government in settiement of dues from custonier
- Unsecured (considered good)

Sub-total

Advances to Subsidiaries / JV's

TOTAL

10.1

Lodas and advances in the nalus of loan that are repayabls on demand.

Leans and advances in the nature of ioan thol are without specifying any
terins o period of repayment,

*Detail of Repayment.-

10.2

10.3

10.4

Haprasents loan pranted for business purpose,

'Due from directors or other officers of the company.

impairament Allowances Jor loait whicls have significant Increase in
Cradit Rish )
Opening Balance

Addition dunng ihe yaar

Used during the year

Haverasd duting the year

Glosing bal

Advance dus by finns or private companies in which any Directar of the
Company is & Direcior or member .

10.8 Particulars of Loans as requirsd in terms of Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have beer disclosed under Note 10 above.

10.6 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS . {Amountin ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 318t March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

A Deposlts
- Considsred goad- Unsecursd - -
* Considsred doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Impalrement Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refor Note 11.1) . >
Sub-total - :

8 Amount recoverable -

Lass: Allowances for Doublful Recoverables (Refer Note $1.2) - s

. Sub-totai “ -

c Recelvabls from Subsidiaries / Joint Venlures = -
D Recaivable on account of Late Payment Surcharge i -
E Lease Rent recsivahle (Finance Lease) (Refer Note 34(16XC }) . .
F Interest incame accrued on Bank Deposits {Rafer Note 14.3 52.78 -
G Interest receivable on Finances lease * b
H Interest recoverable from beneficiary -
i Interest Accrued on Invastment {Bonds) * -
J Interest accrued on Loan fo State Government in settiement of dues from . .

customers
K Derivative MTM Asset - -
L Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LTD. - -

TOTAL 52.76 -
11.1 impairoment Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Belance “

Additien during the year :

Used during the year '

Flevegresesst daring the your

Closing balance b hd

1.2 Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables

Opening Balance =

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Rivgrand guding e year

Clasing balance 5 .

11.3 Includes Interest accrued an balances of heid for works baing sxecuted by
Company on behaff of olher agencies and are not freely available for the - =
businass of the Company.”

11.4 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalene Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

e




NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Arnount In € lakhe)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As'at 315t Marals, 2021
Cutvant Tax Assets .
A Advsnce incoms Tex inchuding Tax Deducied at Souce - -
B Less: Provigion for Curent Tax “
Ret Current Tax Assels {(A-B) - "
Income Tax Refundeble




NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

{Amount in ? Iakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

A, Advancas other than Capital Advances
2} Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured
Ltess : Expenditure bocked against demand raised by Govemment
‘Dspartemsnts
- Considersd doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits {(Refer Note 13.1)

Sub-total
b) Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.8)

- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured

- Against bank guaraniee

- Others
Less : Expanditure booked pending ulilisation certificate
- Considerad doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allownnces for doubiful advances (Refer Note 13.2}

Sub-total

c) Other advances - Employess
- Considered good- Unsscured {Refer Note 13.7)
Sub-total
) Interast accruad
Others
- Considared Good
-~ Considered Doubtful
Less: Allowancas for Doubtful interest {Refer Note 13,3)
Sub-totat
8. Othars
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment
Less: Allowances for project sxpenses awaiting write off sanction (Refer
Note 13.4) '
Sub-total

0.2

0.21

b} Losses awailing write off sanction/pending investigation
Loss: Allowances for losses pending investigation/ewaiting write off / senction:
{Refer Note 13.5)
Sub-total
¢} Work In Progress
Construction work in progress{on behalf of client)
Consultancy work in progress(on bshalf of client)
d) Prepald Expenditure
€) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances
f) Deferred Forelgn Curvency Fluctuation,
Deferred Foreign Curency Flustuation Assels
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation
g) Surplus / Obaolete Assets (Refer Note 3.8}
h) Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable
Less: Aliowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable (Refer Note
13.6}
Sub-total

i Others {Mainly on account of Material lasued to Contractors)

TOTAL

13.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Faversed dusing the yoar

-Closing batance

13.2 Allowancss for doubtful ad
Opening Batance
Addition during the year
Used during the year

Boversed dudng the vear

{Cont and

Closing balance




13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accruad Interest
Opening Balence *
Addition during the year
Used during the ysar
Revemed durng.the year

Closing belance i

13.4 Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanchion
QOpaning Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Fewriad dorin the year

Clasing hatance .

13.5 All for losses p g ) [} / awaiting write off /
sanction
Opening Baiance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversrd durlng the year

Ciosing balance o

13.6 Allowancss for Goods and Services Tax Input Recelvable
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year

Bovsrsad duron the year

Glosing balance _ :
13.7 Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the and of the '
year.
13.8 Advance dus by Firms or Private Companies In which any Director of the
Company 8 a Direclor or membaer.
138 Surplus Assets / Obsolete Assets heid for disposal are shown at lower of book value and net realizeble vaiue.

1310 Refer Note 54(13} of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confinnation of balances.




NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

{Amount in T lakhs}

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

A

w

‘Wage Ravision as per 3rd Pay Revision Commiltee

Opening Balance

Addition during the year (through Statement of Profit and Loss) (Refer Note:
)

Addition during the year {through Other Comprahensive Incoma)

Adjusiment during the year

Revarsed during the vear

Glosing balance

Exchange Differences on Monstary [fems
Opening Balarice

Addition during the year {Rafer Note 31)
Adjustment during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Adj inst Defeired Tax R: ble for tariff period upto
2008

Opening Balance

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31}

Used during the year

Revarsad during the venr

Closing balance

Adj it ag Defe d Tax Liabilities for tar{ff period 2014-2019
and onwards

Opening Balance

Addiion durng the year {Refer Note 31)

Used during the year

Reversed during tha vear

Closing batance

Regulatory Deferral A on account of Borrowings and
Other Cosats incurred during Covid-18 Lock Down Period
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (Rafer Note 31)
Used during the ysar

Raversed during the vear

4 Ral

Cloging balance

Closing Balanee (A+B+C+D+E+F)

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaties

g y Deferral A t Bal net of Deferrad Tax,

14.4

Refer Note-34 (18) and 34 (22) of Standalone Financial Staterments.

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES

(Amountin ¥ lakhs}

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 318t March, 2021

MAT CREDIT
Opening Balance
Additien during the year {Refer Note 341)
Used during the yaar
Reversed during the year

Closing balance




NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

{Amount in € lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 3ist March, 2022

Aw-at Mat March, 2021

A

=3

Al Amortised Cont
- Secured Loans
-Bonds
~Term Loan
- from Banks
~ from Other (Finsnclal Institutions)
- Ungecured Loans
-Term Loan
~ from Govemment of India (Subordinate Debts)
~ from Bank
- from Other (in Foreign Currercy)

TOTAL

NOTE NQ. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - LEASE LIABILITIES

(Amount in ¥ [akha)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2021

Loase Liabllifles

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

{Amourt in € lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Ratention Mooy
Derivative Liakiity

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

{(Amount in T lakhs)

1 Eravision For Committed Cabltal Expendifure
As per {ast Belance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the ysar
Amount revarsed during the year

Howinding of discount

PARTICULARS As at 313t March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A, PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
B Provision for Lonn torm Sencfits {Bravided for onthe basis of actunrist

valuation}, '

As per fast Balance Shest -

Additions during the year

Amount used during the yoar

Armiount ravarsed turlng the yaar

Llosing Balanee - ~
B. OTHERS

Closing Bafd

1} Provision For Livelihved Sssistance
As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amount used duning the year
Amount reversed during the year
Mrwinding of dissout

Closing Batancs

iit) Provision:Others
As par tast Balance Sheat
Additions during the year
Amaunt used during the yaar
Aot reversed dutly e vese

Closing Halance

TOTAL:

474 Information abaut Provisions I8 given in Msta 34 (215 of Standalone Financlal Statements.

NOTE NO. 18.4 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) - NON CURRENT

{Amount In ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

[ As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31sf March, 2021 |

Deferred Tax Assets

§0.34

18.1.2  Movement in Deferred Tax Assets are shown in Anrnexure to Nots No. 18.1

18.1.1  Deferred tax asseis has been created in complaincs to the IND AS 12 on “Income Taxes" notified under The Companies Act, 2013

NOTE NO. 18.2 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT

(Ameunt in ¥ lakhs)

! PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 318t March, 2021

Biefarred Tax Uability

1) Prijparty; Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment Properly and
Intangibie Assets.

b) Financial Assets at FVTOC!

¢} Other items
Deferred Tax Liabliity

Less:-8st off Deferred Tax Assste pursuant to sot off provisions
) Provision for employee benefit schems, doubtful debts, inventory and others

o} Other ltems
<} MAT cradit entilement
Dafarred Tax Assids

50.34

554 |

Buterred Tax Liatliity (Net)

{59.34)

{Disclozsd ynder Nete No. 16.4 aboye)

50.34

Beterrad Tix Liabillty (oY)




Annexure to Note No. 18.1
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Property, Plant and
Equipments,| t Fi Assets at
Property and Intangible FVTOGI Other ltoms Total
Assets.
At 1st April 2021 - - -1 N
Chargel(Credit)
-to Statement of Profitand Loss - -
-to Other Comprehensive income x . e
At 31st March 2022 - - “ -
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets . )
(Armourit it ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars Proviston for employee X
benefit scheme, doubtful Other ltems e”[ﬁ;‘:::::‘tt Total
idebtg, inventory and nthors
At 1st April 2021 . - = B
( Charge)/Credit -
-to Statement of Profit and Loss 50,34 “ | 50.34.
-to Other Comprehensive income -
At 315t March 2022 ) « 50.34 - 50.34




NOTE NO. 13 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount i€ lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 318t March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

incoms received in advance-Advance Against Deprsciation - -

Deferred Forsign Currency Flucluation Liabilities - . -

Defsrred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account - -

. Grants. ity aidfrom Sovernmant-Deterred Income {Rafer Note 19.1) - -

TOTAL » .
NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT . {Amount in ¥ lakhs}
PARTICULARS As at 313t Merch, 2022 | As t 315t March, 2021

A Loan Repayable on Demand
Frarm Banks-Sacured {Refer Rote 20.1.1) . : .
B Gther Loans

From Bank-Secured {Refer Note 20.1.2) - -
[ Current maturitiss of long term debt {Refer Note 20,1.3} «

- Bonds “ -

- Term Loan -Banks-Secured - ~

~ Term Losn ~Barks-Unsecursd ~ -

- Term Loan -Fi ial institutions-S d “ -

- Unsecured-From Govemnment {Subordinate Debis) - -

- Other-Unsecured {in Foreign Cumrancy) . .

Sub Total {C) « .

TOTAL . -
NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT (Amount in ¥ (akhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 39st March, 2021

Current maturities of Lease Liabllities - -

TOTAL ‘ - .




NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT

{Amount in ¥ lakhe)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise(s) (Refar . .
Note 20.3.4)
Tolal outstanding duss of Craditors ofher than micro enterprises and small 540.74 .
enterprises L

TOTAL 540.74 -

20.3.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-

Outstanding Lisbilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise o -

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information avallable with the Company regarding the
status of the suppliers as dsfined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Developmant Act, 2008 (the Act). Additional]
disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micre, Small and Medium Entsrprise Development Act, 2008 is given under Note

No,34(18).

20.3.2 Refer Annexure-| to Note No~20.3 for Ageing schedule of Trade Payables.
20.3.3 Rafer Note 34(13) of the Stendalone Financial Statements with regand to confinmation of balances,

NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

{Amount in ¥ {akhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 318t March, 2021 |

Bond application money

Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enterprises 10,848.50 -~

Deposits - “

Liability egainst capital works/supplies-Micre and Small Enterprises (Refer .

Note 26.4.1)

Liabillty agsinst Corporate Social Responsibility 8.75 -

Intorest accrued but not due on borrowings -

Interest accrued and dus on bomowings - -

Eamest Money Deposilf/ Retention Money 3.15 «

Dus to Parant Company - 48.00 -

Liability for share application rnongy -to the extent refundable - -

Uripaid dividend (Refar Note 20.4.2) - -

Unpsid interest {Refer Note 20.4.2} - -

Payable to Employses 1.03

Payabla to Others .52 -
TOTAL 40,806.95 -

20.4.1

042

Disclosura regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-
Qutstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enferprise
Outsianding Interest towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

Disclosure of amount payabile to Micre snd Small Enterprisas is based on the information available with ihe Company regarding the
status of ihe suppliers as defined under the Micrs, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional
disciosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given under Note

No.34(18). :

“Unpaid Dividend” and "Unpaid Interest” includes the amounts which have not been claimed by the investors/holders of the equity
shares/bonds. Out of the above, the amount required to be transferred fo Investor Educalion and Pratection Fund has been
transferred. Thers is no amount due for payment to Investor Education and Pratection Fund,

20.4.3 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalune Financial Stalements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NOC. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{Amount in ¥ takhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Income received in advance (Advance aoainst d fony
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account
Deferred Foraign Currency Fluciuation Liabilities

Unspent amount of depositfegency basis works

Water Usage Charges Payabies

Statutory dues paysbles

Contract Liablities-Dspasit Works

Cantract Lisblities-Projact Management! Consultancy Work
Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of Project Managemeny/
Consultancy Work

Advance from Customers and Others

Grants in aid-from Gavemnment-Deferred Incoma {Refer Note No-19)

TOTAL,

180.06

21.1 Refar Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

T esm AR,




Apnexure< to Note No-20.3

As at 31st March 2022

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due date

Particulars L h of payment " o3
. ess than 1 ore than
v Unbilled  NotDue .- 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total

(i? MSME 0.01 0.01
(it} Others 540.73 540.73
(iti} Disputed dues-MSME 0
{iv) Disputed dues-Others 0
Totat 0 540.74 0 540.74
As at 31st March 2021

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following period from due date

Particulars Less th of payment More than 3
. ess than 1 ore than
Unbilled Not Due year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total

{iy MSME 0
(i} Others 0
(1) Disputed dues-MSME 0
{iv} Disputed dues-Others 0
Total 0 0 0 0




NOTE NO.22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT {Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 319t March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

A PROVISIDN FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1) ‘Provision for Long term Benelits (Provided Tar on the basis of actuarial
valustigit)
As per last Balance Sheat
Additions during the year
Amourt used during the year
Aenount tovarsadt dutiegy s yesic :
Llesing Balance : -

i} Provision fot Porformanca | Rela fed Pavilncentive:
As pef last Balance Sheet -
Additions during the year 7148
Amount used during the yeer -

Aanpunt rversed guring the yent s

Cloﬁ'lng Bal 71.46 -
L.ess:-Advance Pald b b
Closing Balance Net of Advance 7148 -
iii) Proyision for Superdamiition / Peuron Fund
As per ast Balance Sheet B
Agditions dusing the year -
Amount ysed during the year -
Atnount reversed doring e year e _ i —
Clouing Balance « -

iv) Provision For Waap, ngjginn 3rd Pay Revision Gz_}mm:ﬁce

Ag per iast Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amaunt used during the year
At reversed duting e year .
Llosing Balance o N
B, OTHERS

i) Provision For Tagit m;;gtmen
As per last Balance Sheat +
Additions during the year -
Amount used during the year .
Anvun{reversed dutinz it year - i
Closing Balance | «

i) Provision ForCommitted Caphial Bypandinas
As per tast Balance Sheet N “
Additions dusing the year - -
Amaunt used during the year - -
Amourtt reversed during the year x .
E@énﬂ?ﬂg of diseount - -

I £ (=Y |  pogs

i) mvig}on for Reutoration sxpenses of insired Azsets
As per last Balance Shaet -
Additiens during the yeer
Arnount used during the year
Amgunt feverged durlig the year )
Cloging Balance - x

iv) Prayision For Livelihood Assistance
Ag per last Balance Shest - N
Additions during the year - -
Amount used during the year ’ - -
Amournt reversed during the year “ -
Unyanding of discount b -
Closing Balanice ot .

v} Emy_@ion I resgect of drbifration awardlcourt casss
As per last Balance Sheet "
Addilions during the year S -

Amount used during the year "
Amount raversed durdng the year -
Closing . B

vi} Pravision - Others
As per last Baiance Sheet *
Additions during the yesr *
Amaunt used during the year -
Amount taversest gusing thiy e -
Closing Balance “ V.
D TOTAL - 71.46 s

. 22,1 Information ebout Provisions is given in Note 34 (21) of Standalone Financia! Statements,




NOTE NO.23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Amourt In T lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

Curvent Tax Liabliity as per last Belance Shest
Additions during the year 39.76
Amount adjusted dusing the year
Amount used during the year M
Amount reversed during the year .
Closing Balance of Current Tax Liablity (A) 3.76 «
Lese: Current Advance Tax including Tex Deducted at Source (B) 3922 :
Net Current Tax Llabilities (A-B) 0.55 -
{Dlsclosed undar Note No+4 above) - -

TOTAL 0.56 -




NOTE NO. 24,1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{Amount in T lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the yesr ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Operating Revenue
a SALES (Refar Note 24.1.1 and 24.1.2}
Sals of Power
Advance Against Depreciation -Written back during the psriod
Performance based Incentive
Sub-total (1)
Lews
Sales adjustment on account of Fereign Exchange Rele Variation
Taritf Adjustments (Rafer Note 24,1,2)
Reguisted Power Adiustment
Income fram generation of alactricity - pret issioning
(Transferred to Expenditure Atiributable to Construction)
Flishate 1 customans

Sub-totat (il

Sub - Total (A} = {i-li)

Income from Finance Leaae (Rofer Note 34(16)}(B))
Income from Operating Lease (Refer Note 34{18){C)}
] R From Contracts, Project M; and C Itancy Works

aow

£

Contract Income X
Bavenas Tiom Prajea i W Cansultansy works

Sub - Total (0}

€ Revenue from Powar Trading
Sale of Power (Net of Rebate)
Trading Margii

Sub - Tolal {E}

Sub-Total- (A+B+C+D+E)

F OTHER OPERATING REVENUE :
Iewome From Salo of Self Genarlot VERSIRES.
Income e atiount of gineration based inconive (GRI

Intetent fiom Beniclary States -Revistin bf Tagy

“Sub.Totatlt

TOTAL (1+1l)

24.1.4 Sale of Power includes -~

{} Amount recovsredfrecoverable directly from bensficiary towards daferred
tax liablity pertaining to the period upto 2008 and materislised during the year.

{i}y Desmed generation as allowed by Centma! Electicity Regulatory
Commission (CERC},

(iiiy Amount of earlier year sales pending finalisation of tariff.

24,1.2 Tarift Adjustment:- Tariff regulation nalified by Central Electricity Regulatory|

Commissien (CERC) vide notification dated 21.02 2094 Iinterslia provides
that capital cost considered for fixation of {ariff for curment tadif psried shall be
subject 1o trulng up at the end of the tanff peried, which may result in
increase or decresse in tarff. Accordingly, stated amount has been provided:
in the books during the year.

24.1.3 Amount of unbilled revenus included i Saies.




NOTE NO., 24.2 OTHER INCOME

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st Mareh, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

A)

B}

€}

nterest income

- Investments carried at FVTOC!- Non Taxahle

- Investments carried at FYTOC!- Taxable

- Interest - Govemment Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by
the State Govemments)

~ Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate)

- Advance to contractors

- Others

Dividend Income

- Dividend from subsidiaries {Refer Note 34.8)
- Dividend - Others

Other Non Operating Income (Net of Expenses directly attributable to}

such income)
Late payment surcharge
Realization of Loss Due To Business interruption
Profit on sale of investments
Profit on sale of Assets {Net}
Income from Insurance Ciaim
Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required written back (Refer
Note 24.2.1)
Material issued to contractor
(i} Sale on account of material issued to conlractors
(iiy Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable basis
(ilijAdjustment on account of material issued to conltractor
Amortization of Grant in Aid (Refer Note 19}
Exchange rate variation (Net}
- Mark to Market Gain on Darivative

Others

Sub-total
AddiLess): C.0. Expenses Aliocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expensss Allocation

Sub-totsal
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from Clien¥Contractees and against
Deposit Warks
Less: Transfer of other income to grant

Total

2024 Diotail of Liabilidestimpalement AllowancesiProvisions not required

“writtan back
a}-Allowances for Bag & Doubtful Employses Loans
by Alimvarcas for Bat & Doubdid Advantes to Centracton Suippter
o) Aldwansas o Bad & Dobbtil Loan to State Govemmant
o6y Alicwiites for Bad & Dotbiful Capiial Advantss
uj Allowaras tor Disolessenze & Dimindlionin Valug of inverieies
1) fimpairment A for trads 5
) diowanses for Bad & Doubiful Deposits
h}-drhpairmsnt 'Alzgéyanex}s - foay wWhich have significentingreasy in cati{rizk
iy Altowanzas for doubiul recoviratiss
i1 Atiewanges for Doubtiol Azcrusd interdst )
¥ g facprojact wrile off
i 4 fard piringing i iy writes o £ saneligh
iy Provighor fardong Tt Beailite (Frodided for on e basts of Bciudal valuation)

n} Brovigian e PR {incentive froductivily Linked lngantive
5} Provigion fof il adjisstment

B} Poovision for Comwniiiad Capiial Expendiluse

gy Prwision forLiveiitiond Assistante

f,\ § H.A{‘l fan far R 3 it TREf
5) Provisiontor &g PRC

1y Cihers

nsed of insursd Adsels

FOTAL




NOTE NO. 26.4 Purchase of Power - Trading

(Amount in T fakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the yser ended
31t March, 2022

For the yeer ended
31st March, 2021

Purchase of Power
Lass : Rebate from Supptier

Total i *
NOTE NO. 25,2 GENERATION EXPENSES {Amount in ¥ lakhs)
For the year ended For the year snded
PARTICULARS 318t March, 2022 st March, 2021
Water Usage Charges = -
Consumption of steres and spare pans - =
Sub-total R .
Lass: transfered to Expenditure Attrivutable to Canstruction - 2
Totat « «
NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE {Amount in T lakhsz)
Faor the year ended For the year ended
PARTIGULARS 34st March, 2022 3tat March, 2024
Salaries and Wages 51295 ' -
Contribution to provident and other funds 6148 E
Staif welfare expensas 57.93
f.eave Salary & Pension Contribution - -
Sub-total 632.34 .
Add/{less): C.0. Expenses Atiocation w -
Add/{Lass): Reglonal Office Expenses Allocation - -
Sub-total 6§32.24 .
Less: transforred to Expendiure Attibutable to Construction 632,34 -

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Yotal

26.4 Disclosure about issses towards residential accomodstion for employsas are givan in Nole 34 (18) (A).

£8.2]Candribation to provident and ather Ty inclade contributions:

1 fowands Enployaes Prpddent Fund
fiy Aowards Emplayees Defined Conlibution Superasnuation
Scheme :

For ity year onded Far the year onded
A1t Marsh 2002, ... FiE Madeh 2001
2777 N
2652 -

26.3 Zalnry and wages includes sxpanditure on hort team leazes 85 por IND A%
116" Laases".

i




NOTE NO. 27 FINANCE COSTS

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the yesr endad
31at March, 2022

For the yoar ended
31at March, 2024

Interast on Financlal Liabllities at Amortized Gost
Bonds

Tenn lean

Forelgn loan

Govemment of India loan

Short Term Loan

Cash credit facilities IWCDL

Other interest charges

Lease Liabilities

Unwinding of discount-Govemment of india Loan

Sub-total
Other Borrowing Cost
Cell spread/ Coupon Swap
Bond Issusf service sxpenses
Commiimant fee
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
Other financs charges
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities
Sub-total
Applicable net (galn) loss on Forelgn cusrency transactions and
franslation
Exchangs differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less: Transferred to Defered Forelgn Cuiency Fluctuation Assets

Sub-otal

interest on Income Tax
Totat (A+ B+ C+D}
Addf(Less). C.O. Expenses Atfocation
Addf{Less). Regionst Office Expenses Allocation
TOTAL
Less; transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Lass: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Yotat

NOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

(Amount in T fakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Fur the year ended
3tst March, 2021

Dapreciation: -Property, Plant and Equipment
Dapreciation-Right of use Asssts
Amaortization -irtangible Assets
Depreciation adiustment on account of Foraign Exchange Rate Veriation
{Refor Note 19 and 5{D)}lI}
AddH{Lassy, C.0. Expenses Allocation
AddfiLess). Regional Office Expenses Allecation
Subdatal
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributabls to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

16.88

0.28

17.06

1708

Totel

0.00




NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES

{(Amourit in ¥ lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
Jist March, 2022

For the yaar ended
31st March, 2021

Direct E:
Works

penditure on Contract, Project Manag ¢ and C il

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
- Building
- Machinery
- Others

OTHER EXPENSES

Rent .

Hire Charges

Ratss and taxes

- Insurance -

Security expenses

Efectricity Charges

Travelling and Conveyance

Expenses on vehicles

Telaphons, telex and Postage

Advertisement and publicity

Entertainment and hospitality expenses

Printing and stationery

Consultancy charges - Indigenous

Consultancy chargss - Foreign

AUt sxponsas (Refor Nole 20.3)

Expensas on compensatory i it area trestment/
snviranmenial expangos

Expsnditurs on jand not belonging to company
L.0ss on Assets (Net}

Losses aul of insurancs claims

Danation

Corporate social responsibility {Refer Note 34{14}}
Community Development Expenses

Directors’ Sitfing Fees

lnterest on Arbitratiory Coutt Casas

Interest to beneficiary

Expenditure on Self Gensmated VER'SIREC
Expenses for Regulated Power

Less: - Exp Recoverabie on Reguiated Power
Exchange raie varistion {Net)

Training Expeanses

Patition Fee Registration Fee /Other Fes — To CERC/RLDERPCAEXIPXIL

OperationaliRunning Expsnises of Kendriva Vidyalay
Operational/Running Expenses of Other Schools
QOperational/Running Expensas of Guest Houss/Transit Hostel
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential
Change in Falr Value of Defivatives
Qther general expsnses
Sub-total
Addi(iess). C.0. Expenses Aliocation
Adadi{iess). Regional Office Expenses Allocation

26.57
7.82

37.43
200
278.00

22.00
200
34.00

2.00
1.0

4.00
185,60

41300

1,030.76

Sub-total
Less. transferred to Expenditure Attribulable o Construction
Less: Recovarable from Daposit Works
Les8: Transfor (o General Raserve for Expenses on Buyback
< Sub-total (i}
PROVISIONS! IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE

. it all ca for trade
Impairment Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade Receivables
Alfowance for Bad and doubtful advances / deposits
Allewanca for Bad and doublful claims
Aliowanes for Doubtful Interest
Aliowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores
Aliowancs for Shortage in store & spares provided
Alfowance against diminution in the value of investmant
Allowance for Project expenses
Allowancs for losses pandirgg investigation/ iting wiite off /
Allowanee for Diminuion In value of inventory of Seif Generated VER's Provided
for
Allewance for catchment area treatment plan
interest to Beneficiary (Refer Note 29.2)
interest against court/arbitralion award
Qthers

Bub-tatal
Addi{Less): C.0. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation
Sub-total
Less: transfered to Expenditure Attributabls to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Daposit Works
Sub-total {{i}

Total {i+i])

A

R LN S
767.95

262.84

{

TN




28,1 Disclosure about leases are given in Note 34 (16} (A).
. (Amountin Tigdin)

242 :
" For the year ended For the ysar ended
Particulars 315t March, 2022 31at March, 2021
Panding nofification of revision ofder by CERG In respect of tung L B -
ppsication filed by the pany under CERC notification dated 21.02.2014,
stHlEG amount has bean provided in the books during the year towaids
Interast to Beneficlary States, which may have to b paid in case of radustion
in tarniff &5 & result of said revision order.
tAmunt i 2 lakhs)
283 Forthe
. t
Detail of audit expenses are as undor: - ';;;h;ay;:‘;%::d ;:t M:,r:: ;2:1“‘
{) Statutory audfters
As Auditor
Audit Feas 0.47 -
Tax Audit Faes - -
irs other Capacity :
Taxation Matters - -
Company Law Matters B -
Management Servicas i -
Other Matters/services ~ -
Ralmbursement of sxpenses - -
1i) Cost Auditors
Audlt Fees - -
Relmbursement of expeanses -~ E
11} Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors
Audit Fees - -
Relmbursement of expenses i -
Total Audit Exponsos | BA7 «
29.4 Rentincludes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116 " Leases".
o Expenditure on short-tenm leases other than lease term of one month or less 37.43 -
(i) Experitura on leng teim lease of low-velus assets -
@ yariatia lease payments not Included i the mersuramert of ioase liabilties - ) .




NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

“Arpount in T fakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
318t March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Current Tax
Provision for Cumrent Tax
Adiusbivant Roteling T Badinr poriods

38.76

Total currant tax expensas

39.76

Doferred Tax

Dacrease (incraase) in deferved tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differerices
- Ralafing to changs in tax rate

- Adjustments in raspect of deferred tax af priar periods

- Adjustments on account of MAT credit enfitlement
Increase {(decrease} in defarred tax lizbilitios

- Relating to argination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

»Adiustenenty in fespet of defered lax of Dirior pesiods

(50,34)

Total deforred tax axponéoy {Henafite).

(60.34)

Net Doferred Tax

Total

15D,34),
(10.53131

30.1.4

and the

30.1,2]

3043

3044

o itfation of tax
inda's domestic rate.

g profit multiplied by

For the yesr ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
J1st March, 2021

Accounting profitioss before income tax including movement in Regulatory
Defarral Account Balance

Applicable tax rate (%)

(53.20)

0.25168

Computed 135 expense

{13.39)

Tax offects of amounts which are not deductible {Taxable) in
calculating taxable income,

Non Deduclible Tax Expenses

Tax Exempt incoms

Tax Incentives (80-IA Deductions)

Adjustment for cumant tax of earlisr periods

Minimum Altemate Tax Adjustments

Change in rate of tax

Lhangs in rate of tax
Adjustmant Relating To Emfier periods

2.81

_ {income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss

{10.58)

Amocunts recognised directly in Equity

Aggregate cutrent and deferred tax arising in the reporting period and not
recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive income but dirsctly
debiled/(credited) to equity

Current Tax
Deferred tax
Intal

(i) Unused tex losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised
Potentia! {ax benefit @ 30%

(i} The details of MAT Credit available to the Company in future but not
recognised in the hooks of account {Refar Kate 30.5)

Ferasaany

Unrecognissd temporary differences

Temparary differances relating to investments in subsidiades for which
deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised.

Undistributed Eamings

Unrecognised defsrred tax liabilities relating to the above temporary
differences




<ot O el

NOTE N0, 30.2 QTHER ﬁ(}?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁwiﬁ BHOOME

{Amount it € lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the yasr endad
313t March, 2022

For the year ended
¥{st Marah, 2021

{1} Home that wiil not be.reclassliied to profit or lose

* (8) Romoasurament of the post employment defined beneft obligations

Less: Incoms Tax on remeasurement of tha post employment defined benefit
obligations

Rermgasurament of the poat‘amploymont dafined benefit obilgations”
{nat of Tax}

Less:-Movamaent in Regulstory Deferral Account Baiimces in respect of tax
on defined benefit obligations

-Movement in Regulatory Deferrsl Account Balances-Remessurement of
post smployment dsfined bensfit abligetions

Less: Impect of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Remeasurement of the post employmant defined benefit obligations
{net of Tax) and Regulatery deferral bat (a}

(b} Investment in Equity Instruments
Lass: income Tax on Equity lnstruments

Sub total (b)
Total {i)=(a}+{b)
{) items that wili be reclaasified to profit or loss
- invastment in Debt Instruments
Less: Income Tax on investment in Dabt Instruments
_ Total {li)

Total =(i+il)




&

NOTENG.31 M gt In Regulatary Defarval A t Bal {Amount in ¥ lakds)
For the year ended For ths year ended
PARTICULARS S1st March, 2022 31st Maroh, 2021

{1} Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committes
{1} Exchanga Differantas on Monetary lems
{il) Adjustment againat Daferred Tax Recoverable for teniff period upto 2008
{iv) Adjustment ageinst Deferred Tax Uabiiles for tariff period 2014-2019 and
onwards
) Moverment in Reguistory Deferral Account Balancas on account of
Borrowings and Other Coats incurred during Covid-48 Lock Down Peried,
a) Emplyes Benefils Expense
B} Other Expatisay
¢) Dagreciation and Amortization Expangs
d) Finanee Costs
8) Other income

(1) MAT Creckt Sub Total {vil)

TOTAL {e{lipfillstveivitivt
Impact of Tax on Rey v Dt A

Legs: Deforad Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Defemad Tax ble from Beneficlarias

Total

Refer Note 14 of Standatons Fi

lal Stat




NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR

THE YEAR
(Amount in 2 lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31nt March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A, GENERATION EXPENSE

Consumption of stores and spare parts

Sub-total

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Leave Saiary & Pension Contribttion

512,93
62.48
56.93

Sub-total

632.34

interest on : {(Refer Note 2.2,1}
Bonids
Foreign loan
Term loan

Cash cradit faclitiss AWCDL

Exchange differences regarded as adjusiment io interest cost

Loss on Hedging Trensactions

Bond issue/ SeIvice expanses

Commitrnant fee

Guarantee fes on loan

Other finance charges

Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on foans from Central Govemnment-
adjustmenl on aceount of effective interast

Transfer of expanses o EAC-intsrest on securily deposii/ retention money-
adjustment on account of effective intersst

Transter of axpanses o EAC- Interest on #C Loans - Effactive Intersst
Adjustment

Transfer of sxpenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-adjustment for
lime vaiue

Sub-total

DEPREGIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total

17.08

17.06

OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs And Maintenence :
-Building
~Machinery
-Gthers
Rent & Hire Charges
Rates and taxss
Insurance
Security sxpenses
Elactricity Chiarges
Traveling and Cenveyance
Expensas on vehicles
Telaphons, telex and Postage
Advertissmsnt and publicity
Printing and stationery
Design and Consuliancy charges:
- Indigenous
Expansss on compsensatory afforestation/ calchment area tiertment/
anvironmental expensas
Expenditure on tand not beianging o company
Assgets/ Claims written off
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expeniditurs
Logses on sals of assets
QOther general expenses
Exchangs rate vardation (Debit)

2857

7.82
3283

22.60
2,00
33.63

Sub-total

PROVISIONS

Sub-total

CORPORATE OFFICEIRECIONAL DFFICE EXPENSES
Other ncome '

Other Expenses

Employses Benefits Expense

Depraciation & Amortisation Expsnses

Finance Cost

Provisions

Sub-total

LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOUERIES -
Income from generation of elestriclly ~ precommissioning

Interest on {dans and advances

Profit on sale of assats

Exchange rate variation (Credit)

Provistorviisbility not required written back

Miscsllanecus receipts

Transfer of fair valus gain {o EAC- security deposit

Transfer of Income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives

Transfer of fair valug gain lo EAC - on provisions for committed capitat
expenditure ’

Sub-total

0.78

TOTAL (A+BIC+DLELF+G-H) {Rofor Note 2.2)

1,416.58
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30.1.5 :- Out of Total MAT credit of Rs. ____ Lakhs available to The Company, MAT credit of Rs. Lakhs have been

recognised in the books of accounts [refer Note No. ___] . The detail of MAT Credit available to the Company in future but the

same has not been recognised in the books of account is given below:- (To be given by CO)

Financial Years

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

202021

Amount Year of Expiry

Amount Year of Expiry

2019-20

2018-19

2017-18

2016-17

2015-16

2014-15

2013-14

201213

2008-09

Total




Note No. — 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1.

a)

Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to X NiL (Previous year X NIL.) against the Company on
account of rate an d quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to
stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the
company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at
arbitration tribunal/other forumsfunder examination with the Company. These include X NilL
(Previous year % NIL.) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the
Company, which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of X NIL (Previous year X
NIL.) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X
NIL.. (Previous year X NIL.) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company
may be held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount
required for settling the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

{ii) Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to X NIL {Previous year X NIL.) before various authorities/courts.
Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of X NIL (Previous year X
NIL.) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X
NIL .. (Previous year ¥ NIL..) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is
considered as not probable.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cess/other taxes/duties
matters pending before various appellate authorities amount to X NIL {Previous year X NIL..).
Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of % NIL (Previous year X
NIL.) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and X NIL {Previous
year X NIL.) are being disclosed as contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered not
probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is
considered as remote.

(iv) Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to X NIL (Previous year X NIL). These
claims are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and
provided an amount of X NIL. (Previous year ¥ NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL (Previous year X NIL) as the amount of
contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of
the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.




The above is summarized as below:

(X in lakhs)
Sl. | Particulars | Claims as up to Contingent | Contingent| Addition/ | Decrease
No. : on date liability as | liability as | (deduction) | of
31.03.2022 | Provision | on on from contingent
against 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021] contingent | liability
the liability from
claims during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
01.04.2021
(i) (i) (i) (iv) {v) (vi) (vii)=(v)-{vi) {viii)
Capital NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1.
Works
Land NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Compen-
sation
cases
Disputed NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. tax
matters
4, | Others NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

{b) The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service
matters and others where the amount cannot be quantified.

{c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

(d} There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of X NiL (Previous year X NIL.) towards above
Contingent Liabilities.

(e) (i) An amount of X NIL (Previous year X NIL.) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in
respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-
PPPAU dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour
of contractors and such awards/orders have been further challenged/being challenged by the
Company in a Court of Law. The amount so paid has been shown under Other Non-Current Assets
(Also refer Note No. 5).

(i)  An amount of X NIL (Previous year X NIL.} stands paid /deposited with courts/paid as per Court
Order towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other
Non-Current/ Current Assets/ adjusted against other liabilities of the claimants. (Also refer Note
no. 5 and 13}

() The Management does not expect that the above claims/obligations (including under litigation),
when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on the
company's results of operations or financial condition.




{g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2022 are as under:

{Xin lakhs)
Sl Particulars Claimsas | upto | Contingent |Contingent| Addition/ Decrease
No. on date liability as | liability as | (deduction | of
31.03.2022 Provision on on ) from contingent
against | 31.03.2022 |31.03.2021| contingent | liability
the claims liability | from
during the | Opening
year Balance as
: on
01.04.2021
(i) (it (iii) (iv) (v) {vi) {vii)=(v)-(vi) {viii)
11 Central
Government NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
departments
2/ State
Government
departments NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
or Local
Bodies
34 Central
Public Sector |, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Enterprises
{CPSEs)
41 Others
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are NIL{ previous year NIL):

3. . Commitments (to the extent not provided for):
{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under:

(X in lakhs)
Sk . As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
Particulars
No.
(i (ii) (iii) (iv)
1. Property Plant and Equipment {including 0
Capital Work in Progress) 348544.88
2, Intangible Assets 0 0
Total 348544.88 0

4. Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards
executed quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved quantities and/ or for extra
items aggregating to  NiL (Previous year X NIL.) are included in Capital Work-in-Progress /Property,
Plant and Equipment.

5. The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under:

{Xin lakhs)

| si. | Particulars | For the period | For the period |




No. : ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

{i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as ' NIL NIL
FERV v

(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as NIL NiL
Borrowing Cost* .

{iii) | Amount adjusted in the carrying amount of PPE NIL NIL

(iv) | Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account NIL NIL
Balances )

*There is however no impact on profitability of the Company, as the impact of change in foreign
exchange rates is recoverable from beneficiaries in terms of prevailing CERC (Terms and Conditions
of Tariff) Regulations 2019-24. The exchange rate variation included under borrowing cost for the
year is transferred to deferred foreign currency fluctuation assets {(recoverable from beneficiaries)
as per Significant Accounting Policy of the Company.

6. Operating Segment:
a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Projects are located within the Country.

7. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:
(A) List of Related parties:

(i) Parent Company:

Principle place of

Name of Company operation

India

NHPC Limited

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:

Sk Name Position Held
No.
1 Shri Indra Deva Dayal Chairman

2 Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey | Nominee Director

3 | ShriRajendra Prasad Goyal Nominee Director

4 Shri Biswajit Basu Nominee Director

5 Smt Kamla Fartyal Nominee Director
6 | ShriAtal Dulloo Nominee Director

7 Shri Nitishwar Kumar Nominee Director

8 Shri Deepak Saigal CEO

9 Shri Abhishek Dagur Company Secretary
10 | ShriAnuyj kapoor CFO

{iit) Post-Employment Benefit Plans of NHPC:




. Principal place of

Name of Related Parties operation

NHPC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund India
NHPC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Fund India
NHPC Ltd. Retired Employees Health Scheme Trust India
NHPC Employees Social Security Scheme Trust India
NHPC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India
Scheme Trust

NHPC Lid. Employee Leave Encashment Trust India

{iv) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government by
holding majority of shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for government
related entities and has made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with
Ind AS 24. Accordingly, Party-wise details of material/significant transaction carried out with the
Central Public Sector Enterprises/Govt. Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with
these related parties are carried out in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial

terms.
Sl Name of the Government Nature of Relationship with RHPCL
No.
1 Government of India Shareholder having control over Parent
Company{NHPC)
2 | NHPC Holding Company
3 Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir (JKSPDC) Shareholder having significant influence
7 over the Company
4 | Central controlled PSU Entities controlled by the same
Government (Central Government)
that has control over NHPC

(B) Transactions and Balances with related parties are as follows:

(i) Transactions and Balances with Parent

(X in fakhs)
Transactions with Parent ' For the Period ended | For the period ended
31.03.2022 | . 31.03.2021
o (ii) (iii)
Services received by the Company from
=  NHPC 877.03 NIL

Dividend paid by the company to

= NHPC

Equity contributions (including share
application money) received by the company
from:

#  NHPC 13770.00 NIL




Reimbursement of Cost of employee on
deputation/Posted by

70.13

#  NHPC

Loans & Advances given by the Company to:

5 NHPC

Loans & Advances received by the Company
from:

=  NHPC

(X in lakhs)

Balances with Parent

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Receivable (unsecured) from

#  NHPC NiL NIL
Payable (unsecured) to
= NHPC 556.31
Investment in Equity by
= NHPC 13770.00
NIL
Loans & Advances Receivable from:
= NHPC
Loans & Advances Payable to:
= NHPC
(if) Transactions and Balances with Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir (JKSPDC)
(X in lakhs)
Transactions with  Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir For the period ended | For the period

money) received by the company

(JKSPDC) 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
(i) (ii) (iii)

Services Provided by the Company

Services Received by the Company 10937.71

Equity contributions (including share application 4900.00 NIL

Loan given by the company

Loan received by the company

Interest on Loan Paid by the company




Interest on Loan received from the company

Grant received during the year

(IKSPDC)

Balances with Gth. dfjammu & Kashmir

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Receivable (unsecured)

Payable {unsecured) 10828.34 NIL
Investment in Equity 4900.00 NIL
Loans & Advances Receivable
Loans & Advances Payable
(iii) Transactions and Balances with Key Management Personnel:
. (X in lakhs)
Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2022 and Bafances as at 31.03.2022
Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel | Other transactions & Balances
management
Personnel {KMP)
Name Short Term | Post- Other [Termination | Interest Sitting Outsta
Employee | Employ- | Long Benefits received | Fee nding
Benefits ment Term on Loans
Benefits | Benefits outstandin receiv
g loans able
1. Government/State Nominee Directors
Sh. Iindra Deva 12.08 1.40
Dayal {(MD)
2. Company Secretary/CEG/CFO
Sh. Deepak 57.33
. 4.19
Saigal (CEO)
Sh. Anuj Kapoor 23.24 232
(CFO) ) :
{ (X in lakhs)
Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2021 and Balances as at 31.03.2021
Key Compensation to Key Management Personnel | Other transactions & Balances
management
Personnel (KMP)




Name Short Term | Post- Other ' Termination | Interest Sitting | Outsta
Employee | Employ- | Long Benefits received on | Fee nding
Benefits ment Term outstanding Loans
Benefits | Benefits loans receiva
ble
NIL
{iv) Transactions & Balances with Post -Employment Benefit Plans
(¥ in lakhs)
Post -Employment Benefit Plans Contribution by the company Balances with Post -
{Net of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit Plans
Employment Benefit Plans)
for the for the period As at As at
period ended ended 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
NHPC Limited Employees 3122 NIL NIL NIL
Provident Fund
NHPC Limited Employees GroUp 8.19 NiL NIL NIL
Gratuity Assurance Fund
NHPC Limited Retired 6.39 NIL NiL NIL
Employees Health Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees Social 073 NIL NIL NIL
Security Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees 22.07 NIL NIL NIL
Defined Contribution
Superannuation Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employee Leave 55.55 NIL NIL NIL
Encashment Trust etc.

(v) Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the Parent

Company (i.e CPSUs)

. {X In lakhs)
Name of Entity/ Nature of Transaction | Detail of For the For the
Govt. Agency Transaction period ended | period
along with PAN & 31.03.2022 ended
CIN 31.03.2021
Power Grid Purchase of goods Purchase of goods
Corporation of ;

India Limited Services Received by | Services Received
(PGCIL)- Central the Company by the Company
Transmission : 7.08 NiL
Utility of India Ltd Services Provided by Services Provided

the Company by the Company

Claim Settled

National Council . .
for Cement& Services Received by | Testing for Water 4.72 NIL
Building Materials | the Company Sample
PAN: AAATN2477N
CIN:

C) Other notes to related party transactions:




(i} Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a)

(©)

Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government
of India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis (except subordinate
debts received from Central Government at concessional rate) through a transparent
price discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of
spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturers {OEMs) for proprietary items
on single tender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single
tender procurements are also done through a process of negotiation with prices
benchmarked against available price data of same/similar items.

Consultancy services received by the Company from Parent Company are generally on
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy
services provided to other parties.

Outstanding balances of Parent company as at 31.03.2022 are unsecured and
settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are
interest free. No impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties has been recognised. Assessment of impairment is undertaken each financial
year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in
which the related party operates.

8. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for
borrowings are as under.
(X in lakhs)

SI. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
First Charge

1 Property Plant and Equipment NIL NiL

2 Capital Work In Progress NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL |

Disclosures

Under Ind AS-19 “ Employee Benefits”: Employee benefit obligations in respect of

employees of Parent Company posted at Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd have been
recognised by the parent company on the basis of actuarial valuation. Corresponding
expenditure is born by the company and recognised in the financial statement of company.

10. Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as .

under:-
{Xin lakhs )
Sl. | Particulars For the period For the period
No. ended ended 31.03.2021
31.03.2022
a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
i} Interest
ii) Other Misc. Matters
b) Value of spare parts and Components NIL NIL
consumed in operating units.
i) Imported
i) Indigenous

11. Earnings Per Share:

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:




12.

9

For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Basic Earning Per Share () -0.08
Diluted Earning Per Share (X) -0.08
Par value per share () 10
b) Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:
Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income
used as numerator (X in) -42.84
Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as
- -42.84
numerator (X in)
Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator :
Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Wer :
elghtgd Average n‘umber of equity shares used as 548.87 NIL
denominator for Diluted
Weughtgd Average nufnb_er of equity shares used as 570.68 NiL
denominator for Basic ;

Particulars

Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under :

{a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including insurance
claims, loans (other than employees), advances for Capital expenditure, Trade Receivable,
Advances to Contractors, Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other
than as given at (b) below are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective
consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects
handed over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India

directives.

(b) The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, loans (other than
employees), Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for
capital expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding
balances of % & Lakhs or above in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2021. Status of
confirmation of balances as at December 31, 2021 as well as amount outstanding as on

31.03.2022 is as under:

(X in Yakhs)
Particulars Outstanding Amount Outstanding
amount as on | confirmed amount as on
31.12.2021 31.03.2022
Trade receivable {including interest NIL NiL
receivable from Beneficiaries)
Deposits, Loans, Advances to NiL NIL




contractors/ suppliers/ service
providers/ others including for capital
expenditure and material issued to

contractors

Trade/Other payables . Nl NiL 11368.13
Security Deposit/Retention Money NIL NIL NiL
payable

{c) In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances will not require any adjustment
having any material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

13. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) (Refer Note 29)
(i} The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

(X in lakhs)
Sl Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For the period For the
No. expenses ended period
31.03.2022 ended
31.03.2021
1 Health Care and Sanitation 0.35
2 Education and Skill Development 3.58
3 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen
4 Environment
5 . Art and Culture
6 Ex-Armed Forces
7 Sports 1.97
8 Natidnal Welfare Fund
9 Rural Development 3.11
10 Capacity Building
u Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan
12 | Swachh Bharat Abhiyan
B Disaster Management

14 Contribution to Central Govt. Funds
15 Impact Assessment
16 Administrative overhead

Total amount 9.02

(ii) Other disclosures:-

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with
the nature of expenditure {capital or revenue nature) is as under:-




(X in lakhs)

Purpose For the period ended For the period ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Paidin | Yettobe Total Paidin] Yettobe Total
cash paid in (a+b) cash paid in (ath)
(a) cash (b) (a) cash (b)
{i) Construction/ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acquisition of
any asset
(ii) For purpose 2.27 6.75 9.02 0 0 0
other than (i)
above
Total 2.27 6.75 9.02 1] 0 0

{b) As stated above, a sum of X 6.75 lakhs out of total expenditure of X9.02 lakhs is yet to be paid to
concerned parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii)

(iv)

As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be
spent towards CSR works out to X NiL for financial year 2021-22 (based on 2% of average net

profit of preceding three financial years).

The Board of Directors had allocated a total budget of ¥ 10 lakhs towards CSR for financial year 2021~

22.

14. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11 October,2018 to the
extent information available with management are as under:

(X in lakhs)
st | Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(i)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:
a) Trade Payables:
-Principal (Refer Note 20.3)
-Interest
b) Others:
-Principal (Refer Note 20.4)
-Interest

0.005

(i)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during the year.

(ifi)

The amount of interest due and payable for the year of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year} but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

(iv)

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on
Balance Sheet date,

(v)

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.




15. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases”:
A) Company as Lessee:
{i) Treatment of Leases as per Ind AS 116 :

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at the inception of the
contract. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with
respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined
as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets {(such as tablets
and persanal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116:

a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with a similar end date.

b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than
12 months of lease term on the date of initial application.

c. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the
date of recognition of right-of-use asset.

d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or
terminate the lease.

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY 2021-22
is 6.20%.

(ii) Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the
following assets:

{(a) Premises under cancellable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging
from 3-4 months to three years.

(b) Premises for offices, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable
and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.

{c) Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.

(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not
non-cancellable.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributable to Construction in
respect of short term, low value and variable lease are as under:

(X in lakhs)
S. No | Description 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1 Expenditure on short-term leases 37.43 NIL
2 Expenditure on lease of low-value assets _ NIL NIL
3 Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of NiL NiL




lease liabilities

{i) .~ Commitment for Short Term Leases as on 31.03.2022 is X 5.38 Lakhs {Previous Period X NiL}.

(if) Movement in lease liabilities during the year:
{X in lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Opening Balance NIL NIL
Additions in lease liabilities NIL NIt
Finance cost accrued during the year NiL NIL
Less: Payment of lease liabilities NIiL NIL
Closing Balance NIL - NIL

16. Capital Expenditure {CAPEX) means any expenditure incurred towards acquisition/ addition of
any asset which on completion, would form part of Fixes Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment,
Capital Work in Progress, intangible Assets etc.). During the year Capital expenditure incurred
by the Company towards CAPEX are as under:

{X in lakhs)
S. No. | Description For the Period ended
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
1 Addition in Property, Plant & Equipment 108.52 NIL
2 Change in Capital Work in Progress (Closing- 12359.00 NIL
Opening)
3 Addition in Right of Use Assets . NIL NIL
4 Addition in Intangible Assets 1.56 - NIL
5 Change in intangible Assets under . NIL NIL
Development (Closing-Opening)
6 Change in Capital Advances (Closing- NIL NIL
Opening)
Total 12469.08 NIL
Note:
(i) All the above figures are as per audited Balance Sheet i.e on accrual basis and not on cash basis.
(i) Addition means the amount shown under addition column of Property, Plant & Equipment

(Annexure I- to Note 2.1), Right of Use Assets (Annexure-1 to Note 2.3) and Infangible Assets
(Annexure-1 to Note 2.5) of the Balance Sheet.

(iii} Change means the net change (i.e closing balance Less Opening Balance) of Capital Work in
Progress and Capital Advances shown the Balance Sheet.

17. Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is
required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication of a potential
impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the

" recoverable amount.

Management has determined that the project entrusted to the company are under
tendering/award/construction stage and no cash generating unit (CGU) exist as on date and there
. exist no indication that would indicate for impairment of any of the CGUs during FY 2021-22,




18. v Nature and details of provisions {refer Note No. 17 and 22)

(i} General

Provisions are recognised when the comipany has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

iii) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and
defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note
No. 34);

a)  Provision for Performance Related Pay/incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive to employees on the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this
regard which are based on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government
of India.

b)  Provision For Wage Revision as per 3™ Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company was recognised earlier
as per notification of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

(iii)  Other Provisions:
a)  Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:

Provision has been recognised at discounted value in case of non- current amount for Capital
Expenditure to be incurred towards environment, compensatory afforestation, local area
development, etc. which was a pre-condition for granting approval for construction of the
project and expenditure towards which had not been completed till commissioning of the
project. Such provisions are adjusted against the incurrence of actual expenditure as per
demand raised by the concerned State Government Authorities.

b)  Provision for restoration expenses of insured assets:

Provision has been recognised in the accounts based on Management Estimates for restoration
of damaged assets insured under Mega and Construction Plant and Machinery Policy. Utilization
of the provision is to be made against incurrence of actual expenditure towards restoration of
the assets.

¢)  Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to probable outflow
in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration award/Court decision have been
received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law. Utilization/outflow of the
provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

d)  Provisions- Others: This includes provisions towards:-

(i) Contractor claims, Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other cases !
created on the basis of management assessment towards probable outflow.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.




{if) Wage revision of Central Government Employees whose services are utilised by the
company.

(iii) Provision for interest to beneficiaries on excess tariff recovered in terms of Tariff
Regulations for the Year 2014-19 where the capital cost considered for fixation of tariff
by the CERC on the basis of projected capital cost as on Commercial Operation Date or
the projected additional capital expenditure exceeds the actual capital cost incurred.

(iv) Upfront provision for rebate towards interest on House Building Advance provided to
employees based on the historical trend of rebate allowed.

(v) Upfront provision for rebate to customers for sale of power based on the historical
trend of rebate allowed.

19. The company does not have any “borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets” as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013:

20. Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off Companies: Following is the disclosure
regarding balances with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Name of the | Nature of transactions Balance Relationship Balance Relatio
struck off with struck off company  |Outstanding as| with the Outstanding - | nship
company lat 31.03.2022 | struck off asat with the
company, if 31.03.2021 struck
any, to be off
disclosed : compan
y, if
any, to
be
disclose
d
NIL | Investment in securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL Receivables NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL Shares held by struck off NIL NIL NIL NIL
company
NIL Other outstanding NIL NIL NIL NIL
balances (to be specified)

21. Disclosure regarding Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):
Following is the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-lil of the Companies Act, 2013,
where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:

Brief description of Location of the Period (in days or Reason for delay in
the charges or Registrar months) by which registration
satisfaction such charge had to be

registered
NIL ' NIL NIL NIL

22. Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held : As per the requirement of Schedule-li,




the company doesn’t have any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

23. Disclosure regarding Wilful Defaulter: As per the requirement of Schedule-lli, the company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

24. As the company was incorporated during the current financial year only therefore no previous year

figures have been mentioned in the Accounts.

25. IMPACT OF COVID-19.

On formation of company i.e. 01-06-2021, the company has awarded 850 MW turkey Execution of
Ratle HE Project on 18.01.2022. There is no material impact of COVID-19 on the construction as well
as financial performance of the Company. The company will continue to monitor the impact of the

pandemic and the same will be taken into consideration on crystallization.

For Gupta Palwal & Associates ~ ""Egrand on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Director }

(Firm Regn. No. 028750N)
Director

(CA Dh%alwa” (V.. CHAUBEY)  (R,P.(ovAL)

Partner
M.No. 551913 DIN-C8UAL3ME  DIn-086US8e —

Place : JAMIMU cdl 2 ? ) W w \}\S\ W,’
— v
Date : L’} 3/ " Chief Executive Officer  Chief Finafivial Officer ' Omparszcre ry

(DEEPAK Sartay)  (ANUT KAPoek)  (ABHTSHEX DAUCR)
M. Vo. A3Ue36
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BHPC LIMITED

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT KISTHWAR, JBK

Trial Balance as on 31-03-2022-Final

{Amount in
(Amount In Rs) Lakhs}
HOA Account Desc Op Bal Dr |Op Bal Cr  {Period Dr Pariod Cr Closing Bal |Closing Bal {Net Balance Neot
br Cr - (in Rs.} Bal
(In Lakhs) _
110101 EqQuily Share Capital 0F 1851400000 0i_ 1851400000 -1851400000]  -18514.00
Other Equity-Share Application Money Pending
131001 Allclrpenl ) 1851400000] 1867000000; 1851400000 1867000000 -15600000 ~156.001
310101 EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT 11000 109000 11000 1098000 -88000 -0.98
SUNDRY CREDITORS-CAPITAL WORKS-INDIAN
310201 CURRENCY 0] 1082833557 0! 1082833557 -1082833557 -10828.34
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR MATERIAL/SUPPLIES-
310203 CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 740773 2557126 740773 2557128 -1816355 -18,16
310250 UNDRY CREDITORS-MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISE 448462 448462 448462 448462 0 0.00
310401 SUNDRY CREDITORS-WORKS-OTHER THAN
CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 0 1729618 0 1729618, ~1729618 -17.30
310402 TRADE PAYABLES ON AGCOUNT OF SERVICES
RECEIVED FROM PARENT/SUBSIDIARIES/ JV
@ 5072948% O 50729489 -50728489 507,29
SUNDRY CREDITORS-SUPPLIERS-OTHER THAN
310411 CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 880087 1157387 880087 1157387 -277300 237
SUNDRY CREDITORS-CSR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL ; :
310413 WORKS o 0 674936 ¢ 674936 574935 -6.75
SUNDRY CREDITORS-OTHERS-OTHER THAN - ,
3104 CAPITAL-INDIAN CURRENCY 50845793 52477004 50845793 52177004, -1331211 <13.31
SUNDRY CREDITORS-OTHER THAN CAPITAL- ]
310434 MICRO& SMALL ENTERPRISE 1482¢ 156385 1482¢ 15385 -566 -0.01

SECURITY DEPGSITIRETENTION MONEY-
CONTRACTOR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN 4
310500 CURRENCY - 325230 108908 326230 108908 216322 218/
SECURITY BEPOSITIRETENTION MONEY- i
CONTRACTOR-OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN

310501 CURRENCY 10950 227272 10950 227272 216322 2.1€

310604 LIABILITY FOR SALARY ) 27929644 77G426508]  27920644] 27942658 13014 .13

310605 OTHER EXPENSES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES : 1132026 1221868 1132026 1221868 59642 0.9,

310713 Other Expenses Payable i 36831 43128 36831 43128 -6297 -0.0€
SALARIES AND WAGES PAYABLE CONTROL

311150 ACCOUNT 1578465 1578465 1576465 1578465 o 0.00
EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPF

311201 PAYABLE-COMPULSORY CONTRIBUTION 2449404 2868170 2443404 2868170 418766 4,16
CORPORATION CONTRIBUTTON 1OWARDS EPF

311202 PAYABLE-MATCHING CONTRIBUTION 2310654 2703170 2310654 2703170 ~392516 -3.93%
EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPS

311205 PAYABLE 109506 116867 109506 116887 7381 -0.07

311206 PAYABLE 253193 328639 253193 328639 75445 .75
EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS CREDIT :

311207 THRIFT SOCIETY PAYABLE 168700 199600 168700 199600 30800 0.31
EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION (EC) TOWARDS

311214 SOCIAL SECURITY 55500 66000 55500 66000 -10500 0.1
EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION (ERC] TOWARDS

311215 SOCIAL SECURITY 55600 66000 55500 66000 10500 041
TEMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS EPF

311222 PAYABLE-VOLUNTAROY CONTRIBUTION 3399500 3546500, 3399500 3546500 -147000 147
REFUND OF EPF ADVANCE (EC)-EMPLOYEESS }

311223 CONTRIBUTION 255494 308985 255494 308985 -53491 -0.53

EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS i
SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND PATABLE-

311241 COMPULSORY ) 1058020 1232507 1058020 1232507 174487 -1.74
CORPORATION GONTRIBUTION TOWARDS
311242 SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND PAYABLE 1845734 2159807 1845734 2159807 -314073 3,14
311301 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-SALARIES 12453668] 13531018.11 12453668 13531018.11 1077350 1077
- [NCOME TAX DEDUGTED AT SOURCE-
311302 GCONTRACTORS-INDIAN 22390] 11045001 22390| 11045001 ~11022611 -110.23
311304 INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE-RENT 1061 180297 1061 180297 179238 178
311306 INCOME TAX DEDUG TED-SERVICES 40000 4742176 40000 4742176, 4702176 47.02
AMOUNT PAYABLE TO PARENT COMPANY — OTHER
311902 THAN TRADE PAYABLES ) 47958106 52859194 47958106|  52859194] 4501088 -49.01
312103 SUNDRY CREDITORS-QUARTERLY PROVISIONAL LIALILITIES {SUPPLY) 249662] . 249682 249682 249682 0 0.00
312104 BUNDRY CREDITORS-GUARTERLY PROVISIONAL LIALILITIES (SERVICES) 3536285 3536286 3536285 35362686 0 0.00
312204 GUTPUT GST - CENTRAL GST PAYABLE - on LD 3056 4018 3856 4019 163 0.00
312903 OUTPUT GST - STATE GST PAYABLE - on LD 488 466 469 469 0 0.00
OUTPUT GST - UNION TERRITORY GST PAYAHLE - ”
312207 STATE 1 -on LD 3387 3550 2387 3550 163 0.06
CGST T PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE
312211 MECHANISM - STATE 1 26871 209980 26871 209960 181108 -1.81
SGET - PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE
312213 MECHANISM - STATE 1 5083 5083 5083 5083 0 0.00
312215 IGST - PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE
MECHANISM - STATE 1 1150 9717 1150 9717 -8567 0.09
{JGST - PAYABLE UNDER REVERSE CHARGE i
312217 MECHANISM - STATE 1 204897 23768 204897 181108 -1.81
312234 TDS Payable - CENTRAL GST STAIE 1 88571 53529 88571 35042 0.3
312233 TDS Payabie - STATE GST - STATE 1 12380 12380 12380 0 0.00
312235 DS Payable - INTEGRATED GST 860G 80GO 8000 0 0.00
312237 TDS Payable - UNION TERRITORY GST - STATE 1 76191 41149 76191 -35042 -0.35
SECURITY BEPOSTTTRETENTION MONEY
CONTRACTOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL-INDIAN
319501 CURRENCY-CURRENT 326230 108908 325230 216322 2,16




RHPC LIMITED

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT KISTHWAR, J&K

Trial Balance as on 31-03-2022-Final

{Amount in
{Amount in Rs) takhs)
HOA Account Desc Op Bal Dr {Op Bal Cr |Period Dr Period Cr Closing Bal {Closing Bal |Net Balance Net
Dr Cr {in Rs.) Balance
{in Lakhs)
350425 PROVISIGN FOR PRP- EXECUTIVE 4359139 11504738 4359139 11504738 7145569 7146
355121 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - FOR CURRENT FY 3305793 7282100 3305793 7282100 -3976307 -39.76
411002 DIESEL GENERATING SETS 487000 ) 497000 0 497000 4,97
411701 FURNITURE-FIXTURES-OFFICE 2334332 0 2334332 o} 2334332 23.34
411702 FURNITURE-FIXTURES-RESIDENTIAL 65340 [} 65340 i 65340 0,65
FURNITURE-FIXTURES FIELD HOSTEL/TRANSIT
414707 HOSTEL 1173292 q 1173282 [ 1173202 1173
411801 COMPUTERS 2608609 g 2608609 ¥ 2608609 26.09
411603 PRINTERS 106000 )] 106000 0 106000 1.08
411804 OTHER EDP EQUIPMENTS 106040 o 106040 0 106040 1.06
1411902 TELEPHONE TELEX MAGHINES 108000 0 108000 0 108000 1.08]
412003 PHOTOCORYIDUPLICATING MACHINES 354528 [} 04526 ) A8450E 555
412006 CLUB EQUIPMENTS 236560 [ 236564 [} 236560 2.37
412011 AIR COOLERS/WATER COOLERS/FANS 38000 @ 36600 0 33000/ 0.35
412201 INTANGIBLE ASSETS-COMPUTER SOF T WARE 155743 [ 155749 0 155749 1.56
TELEVISONS/MUSIC SYSTEMS OTHER THAN FOR
OFFICE, PROJECTORS, AUDIO VISUALS
412501 EQUIPMENTS 1236688 5 1236688 0 1236689 12,37
412503 MISC. ASSETS/EQUIFMENTS 613477 7 613477 0 613477 513
412605 REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE GZ2000) 0 62000] 0 620001 062
412854 FIXED-ASSETS OF MINOR VALUE 75045000 1271498 0 1271449 0 1271448 33,78
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-PLANT AND
421001 MACHINERY OTHERS [} 6255 0 6255 5255 0.06
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE
ATTF FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 12352 82307 12352 82307 £9955) 0,76
421601 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS 93601 341543 93601 341543 247942 248
421901 EQUIPMENTS 1180 3760 1180 3760 -2580 0.03
422001 EQUIPMENT G 17550 g 17550 -17550 0.18
ACCUMULATED DEPREGIATION-INTANGIBLE
422201 ASSETS-COMPUTER SOFTWARE 16297’ 42238 16297 42233 25942 0.26
422501 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-OTHER ASSETS 14304 78631 14304 78631 64327 .64
ACCUMULATED DEPREGIATION-FIXED ASSETS OF
422804 MINOR VALUE>750<5000 851418 2122320 851418 2122320 1270802 12,71
430201 CWIP-ROADS 399362991 0] 399362991 [} 399362991 3993.63
430203 CWIP-BRIDGES AND CULVERTS 228582543 O] 228582543 0 228582543 2285.83
CWIP-BUILDING TONTAINING HYDRO ELECTRIC
430301 GENERATING PLANT 0 0 0 0 0 0.00]
430325 CWIP-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING-PERMANENT 0 o g [ 0 0,001
430326 CWIP-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING-TEMPORARY i 128183978 0 128183978 0 128183978 1281.84
430604 CWIP-POWER TUNNELS AND PIPELINES 337641758 o 237641758 [} 337641758 3376.42
CWIP-EXPENDITURE ON HYDRO AND
434001 METEOROLOGICAL DATA COLLECTION 472000 [ 472000 0 . 472000 472
437501 IEDC-WAGES, ALLOWANCES AND BENEFITS 88079081 36785776 68079091 36785776 51293315 512.93
TEDC-GRATUITY AND CONTRIBUTION TO
PROVIDENT FUND & PENSION SCHEME (INCLUDING .
437502 ADMINISTRATION FEE) 10645363 4497199 10645363 4497199 6148164 61.48
437504 [EDC-STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES 10873722 5080931 10873722 5080931 5792791 57.93
437510 IEDC-REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-BUILDING ) 2816902, 159432 2816902 158432 2657470 25657
437512 TEDC-REPAIR AND MAINTENANGE-O THERS 1210002 5086881 1276982 508688 284 731
437514 TEDCRENT/HIRING CHARGES 2457158, 2230671 2457159 2230671 226488 2.26
437545 EDC-RATES AND TAXES 28534723] 25015295 285347231 25015295 3518458 35.19
437517 EDC-SECURITY EXPENSES 2179915 ) 71789151 ) 3179915 21.80
437518 TEDC-ELECTRICITY EXPENSES 165984 0 165984 [ 165984 1.66
437518 EDC-TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE 5662006 3258681 6662006 3258681 3403325 34.03
EBCTELEPHONE 1ELEX AND POSTAGE-
437521 COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 256774 85331 256774 85331 171443 171
437522 |EDC-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY 3000 3000 3000 3000 ] 0 09.00
437524 IEDC-PRINTING AND STATIONERY 645289 244460 645288 244460 400829 4,01
437525 JEDC-OTHER EXPENSES 50426814 6769975 50426814 6769975 43656838 436.57
437526 JEDC-DESIGN AND CONSULTANCY-INDIGENOUS 16526834 25600 16526834 25600 16501234 165.01
437534 EAC - LEASE RENT 4078177 984814 4078177 984514 3093363 30,93
437549 IEDC-OTHER FINANCE CHARGES 1011 1011 10111 1011 o 0.00
437552 EDC-REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS 47200 0 47206 0 47200 0.47
437560 IEDC-DEP. DURING CONSTRUGTION 2694605 989152 2694605 9Bg15% 1705453 17.05
EDC-MISCELLANEGUS RECEIPTS AND
ATTETE RECOVERIES 7162073 7240291 7162073 7240291 78218 .78
540102 IMPREST WITH STAFF 16389C 163890 1638580 163890 C .00
540501 Chotie lesund Al: No.1-Cureent Bank Alc with SBI Jammu 3425007604 33963563%5| 3425097604] 3395356395 2741208 28741
540904 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS IN BANKS 50449371141 4634850567) 5044937114| 4634850567 410086547 4100.87
540905 GORPORATE LIQUID TERM DEPOSIT (FLEXI) A/C 513000000] 5130000001 513000000 513000000 [ 0,00
SHORT TERM DEPOSITS IN BANKS- WITH ORIGINAL
640040 MATURITY LESS THAN 3 MONTHS a534019811] 2194706320] 3534019811} 2194706320 1339313491} 1339313
INTEREST ACCRUED AND DUE ON EMPLOYEE
650120 ADVANCES-HBA-SECURED-NON CURRENT 52536 52536 52536 52536 G 0.00
INTEREST ACCRUED AND DUE ON EMPLOYEE :
650121 ADVANCES-CAR-SECURED-NON CURRENT 31018 31019 31018 31018 o 0.00
650205  [INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON SHORT TERM DEPOSIT ) - ..{. . 5270370 0 5270370 1] 5270370 52.70
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON i
650227 CORPORATE LIQUID TERM DEPOSIT 6880874 6880874 6880874 6880874 o 0.00
ELECTRICITY CHARGES RECOVERABLE FROM - )
650310 EMPLOYEES 16995 14544 16995 14544 2451 0.02
CONTRA-CURRENT/NON CURRENT-ADVANCE-
650400 DEPOSIT/IEMD 9950 25974 2390 25974 -15984 -0.16




RHPC LIMITED
RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT KISTHWAR, J&K
Trial Balance as on 31-03-2022-Final
{Amountin
) ) {Amount in Rs) {Lakhs)
HOA Account Desc Op Bal Dr [Op Bal Cr  |Period Dr Period Cr Closing Bal  [Closing Bal [Nt Balance Net
. Or Cr {inRs.} Balance
{in Lakhs)
650413 OTHER DEPOSITS o 9990 9590 %550 9990 0 000
DEPOSITS MADE FOR AVAILING SERVIGES ON
850414 PERPETUAL BASIS 15884 C 15984 1 15984 0.16
650803 CLAIM RECOVERABLE FROM CONTRACTORS 44478 42478 44479 42479 2000 0.02
550810 |CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES 352597 35117% 352597 351173 1424 0.01
CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES-Pay
550816 Anomaly-Taxable - 463408 463406 463408 463408 0 0.00
CLAIMS RECOVERABLE FROM EMPLOYEES-Pay
650817 Anomaly-NonTaxable 270220 270220 270220 270220 a 0.00
CLAIM RECOVERABLE FROM PARENT COMPANY -
651124 NHPC LIMITED 3805581 3805581 3605581 3805581 0 0.00
DEPOSITS MADE FOR AVAILING SERVICES ON
658414 PERPETUAL BAS!S -NON CURRENT 25974 9990 25974 9990 15984 0.16
HOUSE BUILDING ADVANCE-SECURED-NON
660101 CURRENT 1410197 1410197] 1410197 1410197 0 0.00
660102 CAR ADVANCE-SECURED-NON GURRENT 248094 248094 248004 248094 ol 0.00
660104 COMPUTER ADVANCE-SECURED-NON CURRENT 13504 13504 13504 43504 0 0.00
560206 MULTIPURPOSE ADVANCE 1924501 1924501 1924501 1924501 0 0.00
660303 PAY RDVANCE 180274 160274 180274 180274 [} 0.00
660308 DEPARTMENTAL ADVANCE TO STAFF : 573127 551638 573127 551638 21489 0.21
660407 ADVANCES TO OTHERS-INDIAN CURRENCY-UNSECURED 1716250 1716250 1716250 1716250 0 0.00
INCOME TAX DEDUGTED AT SOURCE BY
660521 QUTSIDERS - FOR CURRENT FY 246535¢ 372076 2465359 372076 2093283 20.93
660522 INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE - FOR CURRENT FY 1828458 0 1828458 0 1828459 18.28
661038 EEFERRED TAX ASSET- OTHER NON CCURRENT LIABILITIES 5033600 0 5033600 18} 5033600 50.34
840302 INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK-TERM DEPOSIT 65876351 275266095 6587635] 27526655 209390601 . -209.33
841001 OTHER INCOME : [ 45433 [} 45419 45419 0.45
641201 TOWNSHIP RECOVERIES 28448 37067 26448 37067 6619 0,05
847710 GUEST HOUSE RECOVERY 12380 36560 12380 36560 24180 0.24
500101 SALARY AND ALLOWANCES (DIRECTOR) 12083006 0 1208300 5 1208300 12.08
BASIC PAY-INTERIM PAY-DERUTATION PAY/FAMILY
900111 PAY/NON PRACTICE ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 2087557¢ 1082742 20875578 1082742 19792836 197.93
§00112 DEARNESS ALLOWANGE (EXEGUTIVE) ] 5882214 355616 5852214 365616 5526598 55.27
9007114 HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 410656% 96196 4106563 96196 4010367 40,10
900115 INCENTIVE (EXECUTIVE) 2660181 2660181 2660181 2660181 g 0.0a
490116 SITE COMPENSATORY ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) 24369 26375 24369 25378 1008 0.01
CONVEYANCE ALLOWANCEMAINTENANGE
900122 (EXEGUTIVE) 162606 0 162606 o 162606 1.63
900124 TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE {(EXECUTIVE) 42214 0 42214 7 42214 042
900126 EARNED LEAVE ENCASHMENT (EXECUTIVE)-Taxable 686193 113202 668193 113202 574991 575
900129 PRODUCTIVITY LINKED INCENTIVE (EXECUTIVE) 22796300 15650701 22796300 15650701 7145538 71.46
§00132 CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT (EXECUTIVE) ] 154694 0 154684 i 154694 1.55
800134 HPL ENCASHMENT (EXECUTIVE), T 2674 2674 2674 2674 . [ 0.00
562138 OTHER ALLOWANGE {EXECUTIVE) 315466 [ 315485 ol 315465 3.15
900140 BASIC PAY-INTERIM PAY-DEPUTATION PAY/FAMILY PAY {SUPERVISOR) 206416 [ 206416 5 206416 2.06)
300196 LEAVE ENCASHMENT ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSES . 5635357 0 5535357 0 5535357 55.35
300211 COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO PF [EXEC.) 2949327 172524 2046327 172524 2776803, 2077
COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION 10 PENSION(EPS)
800212 SCHEME (EXEC,) 345251 [ 345251 g 245251 3.45
COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO
900214 SUPERANNUATION/PENSION FUND (EXECUTIVE) 2353848 146746 2353848 146746 2207102 2207
00261 PF ADMINIS TRATTON CHARGES 43128 a 43128 [ 43128 0.43
COMPANY'S CONTRIBUTION TO GRATUITY BASED
900266 ON ACTURIAL VALUATION 619008 0 519008 0 819008 819
MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT OUTDOOR (NON
300411 TAXABLE) 367489 0 367489 0 367469 3.67
900412 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT OUTDOOR (TAXABLE) 303826 5 303826 0 303826 3.04
MEDICAT REIMBURSEMENT INDOOR (NON- :
300413 TAXABLE) 4029693 o} 4029893 0 4029693 40.30
300414 WEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT INDOOR(TAXABLE) 74065 [ 74065 0 74065 074
B40422. CIVERIES AND UNIFORMS 130308 0 130305 0 130305 1.30
900424 GRANTS AND SUBSIDY TO SPORTS, CANTEEN, CLUB 14527 [’ 14527 0 14527 0.15
800427 AWARDS TO EMPLOYEES 68625 [i 68625 0 68625 0.69
300428 NEW YEARIOTHER GIF 19 10 STAFF 18000 0 18000 0 168000 0.18
300430 COST OF MEDICINES/APPLIANCES ETC. 11607 0 11607 0 11607 0.12
EMPLOVERS CONTRIBUTION (ERC) TOWARDS ’ :
900447 SOCIAL SECURITY (EXECUTIVE) 72646 0 72648 0 72646 073
RETIRED EMPLOYEES MEDICAL BENEFIT
900451 ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSE 638999 0 638989 0 . 638998 6.3%
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE ON RETIREMENT ’
900452 ACTUARIAL VALUATION EXPENSE 19054 0 15064 0 19064 0.19
MEMENTO ON RETIREMENT AG 1 UARIAL VALUATION
900454 EXPENSE [ N 817 0 817 0 817 0.01
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA}-EXECUTIVE- WAL & 4\
900626 CANTEEN ALLOWANCE/MEAL VOUCHERS : fes «%\ 737258 0 737259 9 737258 737
/;3 Ne
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE- a [ = Z :
900627 CHILDREN EDUCATION ALLOWANCE = - \ | e | 925396 0 8305 0 925396 9.25
i

G 3




RHPG LIMITED

RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT KISTHWAR, J&IK

Trial Balance as on 31-03-2022-Final

2

{Amountin
{Amount in Rs} Lakhs}
HOA Account Desc Op Bal Dr |{Op Bal Cr  {Period Dr Period Cr Closing Bal  {Cl g Bal |Net Bal Net
Dr Cr {inRs.} iBalance
{in Lakhs) |
PERKE & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)}-EXECUTIVE-
900628 HOSTEL SUBSIDY 172899} 0 172699 0 17289% 173
PERKS & ALLOWANCES {CAFETERIA}-EXECUTIVE-
SO05S PROFESSIONAL UPDATION ALLOWANCE 564413 g 564413 ¢ 564413 5.64
PERKS & ALLOWANCES {CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-
900630 CONVEYANCE / TRANSPORT ALLOWANGCE 515317 9 §15317 0 515317 5,15
PERKS & ALLOWANGES (CAFETENIA)-EXECUTIVE-
300631 WASHING ALLOWANCE 107642 o 107642 a 107642 1,08}
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-
300632 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE ALLOWANCE 326706 o 326706 0 326706 3.27
PERKS & ALLGWANCES (CAFETERIA}-EXECUTIVE-
900633 DOMESTIC HELP ALLOWANCE 269804 [ 269804 0 269804 2.70
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA--EXECUTIVE- )
300634 ELECTRICITY ALLOWANCE 181618 0 181615 0 181615 1.82
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIAJ-EXECUTIVE-
NEWSPAPER / PROFESSIONAL LITERATURE
800835 ALLOWANCE 195422 o} 195422 0 195422 185
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA}-EXECUTIVE-
900636 DRIVER ALLOWANCE 276393 [ 276393 0 276393 276
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA}-EXECUTIVE- |
900637 HOUSE UPKEEP ALLOWANCE » 52351 0 §2351{ 0 52361 0.52
PERKS & ALLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-
900638 SELF DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE 864949 401548 854949 401548 463401 4.63
PERKS & ALLOWANCES {CAFETERIA)EXEGUTIVE- i
900639 CLUB MEMBERSHIP ALLOWANCE 148044 o 148044 o 148044 148
PERKS & AlLOWANCES (CAFETERIA)}EXECUTIVES
900640 GARDENER ALLOWANCE 173750 i 173750 o 173750 174
PERKS & ALLOWANCES [CAFETERIA)-EXECUTIVE-
900641 LTC ALLOWANCE 1508469 0 1508459 0 1508469 15.08
Repair and Maintenance- Payment To Outside Agency-
920205 Administrative/ Offics Building 1010816 0 1010615 0 1010615 1011
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-OTHER EXPENSES- )
920206 ADMINISTRATIVE/OFFICE BUILDING 4630 Q 4830, 0 4630 0.05
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-MATERIAL CONSUMED-
920210 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ' 99992 o 99992 0 99992 1.00
Repair and Maintenance- Payment To Quiside Agency- ’
920211 Residential Building 1642233 0 1542233 0 1542233 15.42
920604 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-COMPUTERS 10235 i 10239 0 10239 0.10
REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE-ELECTRICAL
920614 INSTALLATION 925 0 925 0 925 0.01
REPAIR AND MAINTENANGE-PAYMENT TO OUTSIDE
AGENCY-ROAD, BRIDGES, CULVERTS
920702 53070 0 53070 [ 5307C 0.53
920716 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 1470 0 1470 0 1470 0.01
920731 REPAIR AND MAINTENENCE-OTHERS 707590 2000 707580 2000 705590 7.06
921101 RENT OFFICE 1257405 1257405 1257405 1257405 ¢ 0,00
921102 RENT TRANSIT HOSTELS-GUEST HOUSES 2625452 2625452 2625452 2625452 G 0.00
921108 HIRING OF VEHICLES-CARIJEEP 2511337 2284843 2511337 2284849 226488 2.26
921204 RATES AND TAXES-OTHERS 750 0 750 0 750 0.01
621212 {FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES 25016512 ol 25016512 0 25016512 25017
921220 OTHER TAXES/DUTIES 2760264 [} 2760264 0 27602654 27.60
921224 TAXES ON HIRING OF ASSETS UNDER LEASE 866873 758414 865873 758414 108458 1.08
Q1504 SECURITY EXPENSESOTHERS-DTHER THAN RESIDENTIAL 2179915 o 2179915 0 2179915 21.80
921507 ELECTRICITY EAFENSES-RESIOENTIAL 165984 0 165984 0 165984 166
921601 CONVEYANCE EXPENSES - OTHER THAN TRAINING 81580 0 815601 0 81580 0.82
921602 INLAND TRAVEL 317976, 0 317926 0 317926 3.8
921611 TRANSFER TA EXPENSES 211267 0 211267 G 211267 241
921612 |DAILY ALLOWANCEBOARDING AND LODGING CHARGES-OTHER THAN TRAN 226063 0 226063 0 226063 2.26
521616 SPECIAL DISLOCATION INCENTIVE ON TRANSFER 268837 121881 2688370 121681 2566480 25.66
SHORT TERM LEASE RENT-LAND/OFFICE/GUEST
921901 HOUSE 2967354 984814 2067354 984814 1982540 19.83
921902 SHORT TERM LEASE RENT-VEHICLES 1760778 0 1760778 ¢ 1760778 17.61
921905 VARIABLE LEASE RENI-VEHICLES 866673 866873 866673 866873 0 0.00
922001 TELEX AND POSTAGE 415 0 415 [ 415 0.00
GEI004 TELEPHONE GHARGES 166435/ 0 166438 i 166438 1.66
922007 EMAILJINTERNET EXPENSES 4590 0 45%0 0 4580 0.05
825108 HIS6, PUBLIC RELATION 71750 [} 71760 [% 71760 0.72
420704 [ENTERTAINMENT ARD HOSPITALITY EAPENSES ON OTHERS-IN INDIAN RUPE 3000 2000 3000 30001 i 0.00
1992401 PRINTING AND STATIONERY 247755 g 247755 ‘3 247765, 248
522406 COMPUTER CONSUMABLES 153074 [} 153074 [} 153074 1.53
822502 GOKS PERIODICALS JOURNALS-INOIAM 5441 [ 5441 9 5441 0.05
922601 LEGAL EXPENSES 49633 4 Aghad g 49633 0.50
922602 PAYMENT 10 CONSULTANTS 16446501 13000 16446501 13000 16433501 164.34
522608 PAYMENT TO INTERNAL AUDITORS 11800 [i 11800 0 11800 0.12
922615 OTHER CHARGES-LEGAL 6300 0 6300 0 6300 0.06
G360 DIRECTORS SITTING FEES o 140000 0f 140000 [ 140000 140
923101 STATUTORY AUDIT FEES [P 47200 0 47200 0 47200 0.47
GRR0IY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES A WNAL R S i [} [} 0 F) 0.00
350608 TENDER EXPENSES /[ RV~ p N\ | 35012208 6] 39012209 [ 38d1aa08 300,12
OPERATIONALRINNING EXPENSES OF GUEST 7 5N
925000 |HOUSE/TRANSIT HOSTEL Yl \ SN 5352033 2864532 5352033] 2854632 2488301 24.88
925013 EXPENSES ON DEPARTMENTAL MEETING I A R 73530 0 73530 0 73530 6.74
925015 CONSUMPTION OF LOOSE TOOLS &\ N /D 8248 0 8248 [} 8248 0.08
Cl
%,



RHFC LIMITED
RATLE HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT, KISTHWAR, J&R
Trial Balance as on 31-03-2022-Final
) {Amountin
{Amount In Rs) Lakhs)
HOA Account Desc Op Bal Dr {Op Bal Cr  {Period Dr Period Cr Clasing Bal |Closing Bal }Net Balance Net
Dr cr (in Rs.) Balance
lin Lakhs} |
SPE01R FESTIVAL CELEBRATION EXPENSES-OTHER THAN INSEFENDENCE/REPUBL 98971 4 99971 5 99971 1.00
INDEPENDENCE/REPUBLIC DAY CELEBRATION .
925019 EXPENSES 13630 ¢ 13630 0 13630 0.14
1Bosas0 MISCELLANEDUS EXPENSES(Exp ot Hindi Paiduwara) 138373 18262 133372 18762 115081 135
525021 GELEBRATION EXPENSES ON NON-FESTIVE QUCASIONS ) 26265 [ 26265 0 26265 0.26
925025 OPERATING EXPENSES OF DG SET-RESIDENTIAL | 34662 o 34662 0 34662 0.35
435027 PETITION FEE /REGISTRATION FEE JOTHER FEE To- CERCIRLDCIRILAEXIPX BA5D [s] - BEB0 Q 5360 005
925030 OPERATIONAL/RUNNING EXPENSES GOF OFFICE 3934708 2220085 3034708 2220085 1714622 1715
925037 OTHER BANK CHARGES-INDIAN CURRENCY 1011 3 1011 [} 1011 0.01
925043 EXPENSES ON DEPARTMENTAL MEETING- OTHERS 209165 [& 209165 i 209165 2,09
925103 CSR & SD - HEALTH CARE AND SANITATION :
EXPENDITURE 35180 G 35150 4 35150 0.35
G514 CSR & SD - EDUCATION & SKILL DEVELOPMENT 358160 [7 358160 [F 358160 3.58
555107 CSR & SD - ART & CULTURE EXPENDITURE i 0 o} [ 0 0.00
925109 |CSR & SD - SPORTS 197480 [5} 197458 [§ 197480 1.97
825112 CSR & SD - RURAL DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE
311250 0 311250 0 311250 3.11
931001 DEPRECIATION-PLANT AND MACHINERY-OTHERS
6255 1] 6255 [ 6255 0.06
931701 DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 82307 12352 82307 12352 69955 0.78
931801 DEPRECIATION-COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENTS 760 1180 4750 1180 2580 0.03
931851 DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS - G543 93601 341643 93601 24742 248
932009 BEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 17550 o} 17550 0 17550 0.18
932201 IOEPRECIATION-ANMORTISATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS 42238 16297 42839 16297 25042 026
932537 . |DEPRECIATION-GTHER ASSETS ] 78831 14304 78631 14804 44327 054
932801 DEPREGIATION-FIXED ASSETS OF MIBOR VALUE »?50<5500 212335 851418 2122320 851418 1270902 1274
941503 OTHER BANK CHARGES-INDIAN CURRENCY 1 1011 1011 1011 1011 0 0,00
970238 EXPENDITURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET- OTHER NON CCURRENT LIABILITIES o 5033600 0 5033600 5033600 -50,34
970501 INCOME TAX PROVISION ] 7282105 33057931 7282100 3305793 3976307 39.76
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-WAGES,
980101 ALLOWANGES AND BENEFITS 36785776 88079091 35785776] 88079081 51293315 -512.93
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-GRATUITY AND
CONTRIBUTION TG PF & PENSION SCHEME
980102 {INCLUDING ADMN. FEE) ) 4497195 10688491 4497199 10688491 65191292 -61.91
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES T0 IEDG-STAFF
980103 WELFARE EXPENSES 5080931 10830594 5080831 10830594 5749663 -57.50
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-REPAIRS AND
980110 MAINTENANCE-BUILDING 159432 26816902 159432 2816802 2657470 -26.57
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES 1O TEDC-REPAIRS AND
980112 MAINTENANCE-OTHERS 508688 1279962 508688 1279982 771294 71
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES 10 [EDC-RENT/HIRING ’
980114 CHARGES . 2230671 2457159 2230671 2457158 226488 -2.26
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES YO [EDC-RATES AND
980115 TAXES 25015295 28534723 25015295! 28534723 3519426 -35,19
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO [EDC-SECURITY
$80117 EXPENSES 4 2179915 0 2179915 2179916 -21.80
“ TRANSFER OF EXPENSES 10 [EDC-ELECTRICITY i
980118 EXPENSES 0 165984 0 165984 165084 1,66
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-TRAVELLING &
980119 CONVEYANCE 3258681 6662006 3258681 6662006 -3403325 -34.03
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TC IEDC-TELEPHONE
980121 TELEX AND POSTAGE-COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 85331 256774 85331 256774 -171443 471
980122 TRANEFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY: 3000 3000/ 3000 3000 [
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-PRINTING &
980124 STATIONERY 244460 645289 244460 645289 -400829 4.01
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO [EDC-OTHER
980125 EXPENSES 6769975 50426814 6769975 50426814 -43656839 -436.57
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-DESIGN &
880126 CONSULTANCY-INDIGENIOUS 25600 16526834 256000 16526834 -16501234 -165.01
980134 TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-LEASE RENT 984814 4078177 984814 4078177 3003363 -30.93
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES 10 IEDC-OTHER FINANCE .
960149 CHARGES 1011 1011 1011 10114 0 0.00
) TRANSFER OF EXPENSES 1O IEDCG-REMUNERATION
380152 70 AUDITORS . ., Q 47200 0 47200 47200 047
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDC-DEPRECIATION
980160 DURING CONSTRUCTION 969152 2694505 969152 2684605 1705453 -17.05
TRANSFER OF EXPENSES TO IEDG- ’
980172 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES 7240291 7462073 7240291 7162073 78218 0.78
TOTAL 0 0! 16222685632| 162226056832! 162226056321 16222695632 ) 0.00 0.00
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audit obsery ations r
143 (6) (b) of the Acl

or supplement to statut

Forand on hehalf of the
& Auditor General of India
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Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energyh
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Dated: /§ July 2022
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